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FPL Group, Inc., Florida Power 8 Light Company, FPL Group Capital Inc and NextEra Energy Resources, LLC each have 
subsidiaries and affiliates with names that include FPL. NextEra Energy Resources, NextEra Energy, FPL Energy, FPLE and 
similar references. For convenience and simplicity, in this report the terms FPL Group, FPL, FPL Group Capital and NextEra 
Energy Resources are sometimes used as abbreviated references to specific subsidiaries, affiliates or groups of subsidiaries 
or affiliates. The precise meaning depends on the context. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 
1995. Any statements that express, or involve discussions as to. expectations, beliefs, plans, objectives, assumptions, future 
events or perfonance. climate change strategy or growth strategies (often, but not always, through the use of words or 
phrases such as will, will likely result, are expected to, will continue, is anticipated, aim, believe, could, should, would, 
estimated, may, plan, potential, projection, target, outlook, predict and intend or words of similar meaning) are not statements 
of historical facts and may be forward-looking. Forward-looking statements involve estimates, assumptions and 
uncertainties. Accordingly. any such statements are qualified in their entirely by reference to, and are accompanied by, the 
following important factors (in addition to any assumptions and other factors referred to specifically in connection with such 
forward-looking statements) that could have a significant impact on FPL Group, Inc.'s (FPL Group) and/or Florida Power 8 
Light Company's (FPL) operations and financial results, and could cause FPL Group's and/or FPL's actual results to differ 
materially from those contained or implied in forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of FPL Group and/or FPL in this 
combined Form 10-(1. in presentations, on their respective websites, in response to questions or otherwise. 

FPL Group and FPL are subject to complex lam and regulations and to changes in laws and regulations as well as 
changing governmental policies and regulatory actions. FPL holds franchise agreements with local municipalities and 
counties, and must renegotiate expiring agreements. These factors may have a negative impact on the business and 
results of operations of FPL Group and FPL 

The operation and maintenance of power generation, transmission and distribution facilities involve significant risks that 
could adversely affect the results of operations and financial condition of FPL Group and FPL. 

The operation and maintenance of nuclear facilities involves inherent risks, including environmental, health, regulatory, 
terrorism and financial risks, that could result in fines or the closure of nuclear units owned by FPL or NextEra Energy 
Resources, LLC (NextEra Energy Resources), and which may present potential exposures in excess of insurance 
coverage. 

The construction of, and capital improvements to, power generation and transmission facilities involve substantial 
risks. Should construction or capital improvement efforts be UnsuCCessful or delayed, the results of operations and 
financial condition of FPL Group and FPL could be adversely affected. 

The use of derivative contracts by FPL Group and FPL in the normal course of business could result in financial losses or 
the payment of margin cash wllateral that adversely impact the results of operations or cash RO% of FPL Group and 
FPL. 
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FPL Group's competitive energy business is subject to risks, many of which are beyond the control of FPL Group, 
including, but not limited to, the efficient development and operation of generating assets, the successful and timely 
completion of project restructuring activities. the price and supply of fuel and equipment, transmission constraints, 
competition from other generators, including those using new sources of generation, excess generation capacity and 
demand for power, that may reduce the revenues and adversely impact the results of operations and financial condition 
of FPL Group. 

FPL Group's ability to successfully identify. complete and integrate acquisitions is subject to significant risks, including, 
but not limited to. the effect of increased competition for acquisitions resulting from the consolidation of the power 
industry . 

FPL Group and FPL participate in markets that are often subject to uncertain economic conditions, which makes it difficult 
to estimate growth, future income and expenditures. 

Customer growth and customer usage in FPL's sewice area affect FPL Group's and FPL's results of operations 

Weather affects FPL Group's and FPL's results of operations, as can the impact of severe weather. Weather conditions 
directly influence the demand for electricity and natural gas, affect the price of energy commodities, and can affect the 
production of electricity at power generating facilities. 

Adverse capital and credit market conditions may adversely affect FPL Group's and FPL's ability to meet liquidity needs, 
access capital and operate and grow their businesses, and increase the cost of capital. Disruptions, uncertainty or 
volatility in the financial markets can also adversely impact the results of operations and financial condition of FPL Group 
and FPL. as well as exert downward pressure on the market price of FPL Group's common stock. 

FPL Group's, FPL Group Capital Inc's (FPL Group Capital) and FPL's inability to maintain their current credit ratings may 
adversely affect FPL Group's and FPL's liquidity, limit the ability of FPL Group and FPL to grow their businesses, and 
would likely increase interest costs. 

FPL Group and FPL are subject to credit and performance risk from third parties under supply and service contracts 

FPL Group and FPL are subject to costs and other potentially adverse effects of legal and regulatory proceedings, as well 
as regulatory compliance and changes in or additions to applicable tax laws, rates or policies, rates of inflation, 
accounting standards, securities laws, corporate governance requirements and labor and employment laws. 

Threats of terrorism and catastrophic events that could result from terrorism, cyber attacks, or individuals andlor groups 
attempting to disrupt FPL Group's and FPL's business may impact the operations of FPL Group and FPL in unpredictable 
ways. 

The ability of FPL Group and FPL to obtain insurance and the terms of any available insurance coverage could be 
adversely affected by international, national, state or local events and company-specific events. 

FPL Group and FPL are subject to employee workforce factors that could adversely affect the businesses and financial 
condition of FPL Group and FPL. 

These and other risk factors are included in Part I, Item IA. Risk Factors in FPL Group's and FPL's Annual Report on Form 10- 
K for the year ended December 31,2008 (2008 Form 10-K) and investors should refer to those sections of the 2008 Form 10- 
K. Any forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made, and FPL Group and FPL 
undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances, including unanticipated 
events, after the date on which such statement is made, unless otherwise required by law. New factors emerge from time to 
time and it is not possible for management to predict all of such factors, nor can it assess the impact of each such factor on the 
business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those 
contained or implied in any forward-looking statement. 

Websi te Access to U.S. Securities and Exchange Commiss ion (SEC) Filings. FPL Group and FPL make their 
SEC filings, including the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and any 
amendments to those reports, available free of charge on FPL Group's internet website, www.fularouD.com, as soon as 
reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. Information on FPL Group's website (or 
any of its subsidiaries' websites) is not incorporated by reference in this combined Form IO-Q. The SEC maintains an internet 
website at www.sec.Qov that contains reports, proxy and other information about FPL Group and FPL filed electronically with 
the SEC. 

3 



PART I -FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

item 1. Financial Statements 

FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions, except per share amounts) 
(unaudited) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Fuel, purchased power and interchange 
Other operations and maintenance 
Storm cost amortization 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) 
Interest expense 
Equity in earnings of equity method investees 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Interest income 
Other than temporary impairment losses on securities held in nuclear 

Other - net 
decommissioning funds 

Total other deductions - net 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME 

Earnings per share of common stock: 
Basic 
Assuming dilution 

Dividends per share of common stock 

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding: 
Basic 
Assuming dilution 

Three Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 

$ 3,811 $ 3,585 

1,797 1 3 4  
672 651 

7 15 
428 344 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 

$ 7,515 $ 7,020 

3,609 3,690 
1,291 1,293 

26 25 
818 677 

302 298 583 578 
3,206 3,272 6.327 6,263 

605 31 3 

17 21 

(1) (13) 
7 

(164) (153) 

441 160 

71 (49) 

$ 370 $ 209 

$ 0.92 $ 0.52 
$ 0.91 $ 0.52 

$ 0.4725 $ 0.4450 

403.7 399.8 
406.4 402.6 

1,188 757 

(426) (393) 
20 40 
31 13 
43 36 

824 440 

90 (18) 

$ 734 $ 458 

$ 1.82 $ 1.15 
$ 1.81 $ 1.14 

$ 0.945 $ 0.890 

403.0 399.5 
405.6 402.3 

Tn s repon Snould be rea0 n coni-nction w th the Notes to Conoensed Consol o a t 4  Finanual Sratements (Notes] nerein and the 
Notes to Conso oared Financ a Sraternents appear ng n the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Grodp an0 FPL 
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FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Elemic utilw plant in sewice and other property 
Nudearfuel 
Consbudon work in progress 
Less accumulated depreciatbn and amor6zation 

Total property. plant and equipment - net 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Customer mivables,  net Of allowances of 523 and 529. respectively 
Other receivables, netof allowances of $2 and 52, reswtively 
Materials, supplie~ and fossil fuel inventony - at average cost 
Regulatory assets: 

Deferred clause and franchise expenses 
Securitized storm-recovery costs 
DetivatiYes 
Pension 
Mher 

Derimttss 
Other 

Total current assets 

OTHERASSETS 
Special use hmds 
Preoaid benefd msh 
Other investments 
Regulatory as&: 

secuniired stomrecovery msts 
Deferred clause expenses 
Pension 
Unamoltlred loss on reacquired debt 
m e r  

Total other assets 
Other 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CAPITALIZATION 
Common stock 
Addltional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other mmprehenwe inmme (loss) 

Long-term debt 

CURRENT LlABiLlTlES 
Commercial paper 
Notes payable 
Current matunbes of long-term debt 
Acmunts payable 
Customer depslts 
Accrued interest and taxes 
Regulatory l iabi lks - deferred dame and franchise revenues 
DerivadveE 
Other 

Total common shareholders' equity 

Total capltalizabon 

Total current IiabilltleS 

Asset retirement obligdons 
Accumulated deferred inmrne taxes 
Regulatory liabilities: 

Accrued assel removal msts 
Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense difference 
Other 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 

Deri"atiVeS 
m e r  

Total other liabilities and deferred credds 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 

June 30, 
2009 

5 42,183 
1.397 
4.276 

(13.659) 
34.197 

276 
1,448 
249 
906 

89 
67 
873 
19 
4 

592 
346 

4,869 

3,042 
955 
946 

672 

110 
31 
156 

1,426 
7.338 

$ 46,404 

$ 4 
4.884 
7,242 
114 

12,244 
15,664 
27,908 

1,122 

660 
1.255 
592 
534 
40 

1,096 
1.351 
8.650 

2,347 
4.322 

2,194 
518 
210 
192 

2,063 
11.646 

5 46.404 

December31. 
2008 

5 41.638 
1,260 
2,630 

(13,117) 
32,411 

535 
1,443 
264 
968 

248 
64 

1,109 
19 
4 

433 
305 

5,392 

2,947 
914 
923 

697 
79 
100 
32 
138 

1,188 
7.018 

$ 44.821 

$ 4 
4.805 
6.885 
(13) 

11.681 
13,833 
25.514 

1,835 
30 

1.388 
1,062 
575 
374 
It 

1,300 
1,114 
7.689 

2.283 
4.231 

2,142 
520 
218 
218 

2.006 
11.618 

5 44.821 

This repor t  sno-Id oe reaa  n coni-nction w tn the N o t e s  nere n and me N o t e s  to Conso iaated F nancial Statements appear ng n 
the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL 
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FPL GROUP, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Nuclear fuel amortization 
Recoverable storm-related costs of FPL 
Storm cost amortization 
Unrealized (gains) losses on marked to market energy contracts 
Deferred income taxes 
Cost recovery clauses and franchise fees 
Change in prepaid option premiums and derivative settlements 
Equity in earnings of equity method investees 
Distributions of earnings from equity method investees 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Customer receivables 
Other receivables 
Materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory 
Other current assets 
Other assets 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Margin cash collateral 
Income taxes 
Interest and other taxes 
Other current liabilities 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Other - net 

Capital expenditures of FPL 
Independent power investments 
Nuclear fuel purchases 
Other capital expenditures 
Sale of independent power investments 
Proceeds from sale of securities in special use funds 
Purchases of securities in special use funds 
Proceeds from sale of other securities 
Purchases of other securities 
Other - net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Issuances of long-term debt 
Retirements of long-term debt 
Net change in short-term debt 
Issuances of common stock 
Dividends on common stock 
Change in funds held for storm-recovery bond payments 
Other - net 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 - 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL. 
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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Fuel, purchased power and interchange 
Other operations and maintenance 
Storm wst amortization 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than inwme taxes 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) 
Interest expense 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Interest income 
Other - net 

Total other deductions - net 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME 

Three Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 -- 
$ 2.864 $ 2,871 -- 

1,554 1,598 
376 379 

7 15 
265 199 
266 264 

2,468 2,455 
-- -- 

396 416 -- 
(79) 
15 

(83) 
8 
4 

331 342 

118 125 

$ 213 $ 217 

-- 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 -- 
$ 5,437 $ 5,406 -- 

3,024 3,055 
715 757 
26 25 

497 395 
51 7 514 

4,779 4.746 

658 660 

-- 

1 

(169) 
13 
8 

(5) (6) 
(129) (154) 

529 506 

189 181 

5 340 $ 325 

- 
-= 

This report snould oe read in con,unction wth the Notes here n and lhe Notes to Conso oatea Financial Slaremenn appearing In 
the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL GroJp ana FPL 
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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT 
Plant in service 
Nudear fuel 
Construdion wlk in progress 
Less accumulated depredation and amortization 

Electric utility piant - net 

Cash and Cash equivalents 
Customer receivables, net of allowances of $14 and $19, respectwely 
Other receivabks, net of allowances of $1 and $1, respectively 
Materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory - at average cost 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Regulatoly assets: 
Deferred dause and franchise expenses 
Securitized storm-recovery costs 
Derivatives 

Derivatives 
Other 

Total current assets 
OTHERASSETS 

Special use funds 
Prepaid benefit costs 
Regulatoly assets: 

Securitized stomrecovery costs 
Deferred clause expenses 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other 

Total other assets 
Other 

TOTAL ASSETS 
CAPITALIZATION 

Common stock 
Additional paid-in capital 
Retained eaminqs - 

Total common shareholder's equity 
Long-term debt 

Total capitalization 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Commercial paper 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Accrued interest and taxes 
Regulatory liabilities - deferred dause and franchise revenues 
Derivatives 
OVler 

Total current liabiiities 

Asset retirement obligations 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Regulatory liabilities: 

Accrued asset removal costs 
Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense difference 
Other 

Total other liabilities and deferred aedih 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 

Other 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
TOTAL CAPlTALlZATlON AND LIABILITIES 

June 30. 
2009 

$ 26,828 
674 

2,374 
(10,378) 
19.498 

99 
859 
205 
572 

89 
67 
873 
8 

177 
2,949 

2,201 
1,006 

672 

31 
153 
232 

4.295 
$ 26,742 

$ 1,373 
4.393 
2.338 
8.104 
5.789 
13.893 

748 
40 
770 
587 
360 
40 
881 
662 

4,088 

1,789 
3,407 

2.194 
518 
210 
643 

8.761 

$ 26.742 

December 31. 
2008 

$ 26.497 
613 

1.862 
(10:189) 
18,783 

120 
796 
143 
563 

248 
64 

A 
1,109 

125 
3,172 

2,158 
968 

697 
79 
32 
133 
153 

4,220 
$ 26.175 

$ 1.373 
4.393 
2.323 
8.089 
5,311 
13,400 

773 
263 
645 
570 
449 
1 1  

1,114 
598 

4.423 

1,743 
3.105 

2.142 
520 
218 
624 

8,352 

$ 26,175 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL. 
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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Nuclear fuel amortization 
Recoverable storm-related costs 
Storm cost amortization 
Deferred income taxes 
Cost recovery clauses and franchise fees 
Change in prepaid option premiums and derivative settlements 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Customer receivables 
Other receivables 
Materials. supplies and fossil fuel inventory 
Other current assets 
Other assets 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Margin cash collateral 
Income taxes 
Interest and other taxes 
Other current liabilities 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Other - net 

Capital expenditures 
Nuclear fuel purchases 
Proceeds from sale of securities in special use funds 
Purchases of securities in special use funds 
Other - net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Issuances of long-term debt 
Retirements of long-term debt 
Net change in short-term debt 
Dividends 
Change in funds held for storm-recovery bond payments 
Other - net 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 
- 2009 2008 - 
$ 340 $ 325 

497 395 
59 50 

(10) 72 
26 25 

308 
268 

(63) 
56 
(9) 

(58) 
(39) 

17 21 
1 442 

(357) (101) 
123 127 
11 16 
20 (8) 

( 2 0 )  __ 45 

107 

1.276 __ 1,680 

(1,088) (1.161) 

1,198 760 
(90) (56) 

(1.219) (806) 
(1.198) 1 (1,263) 

(21) 224 
120 63 

$ 99 $ 287 
~ - 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL. 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(unaudited) 

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL 
Group and FPL. In the opinion of FPL Group and FPL management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) 
considered necessary for fair financial statement presentation have been made. Certain amounts included in the prior 
condensed consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current yeats presentation. The results Of 
operations for an interim period generally will not give a true indication of results for the year. FPL Group and FPL have evaluated 
subsequent events through July 30,2009. 

1. Employee Retirement Benefits 

FPL Group sponsors a qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of FPL Group and 
its subsidiaries. FPL Group also has a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP), which includes a nonqualified 
supplemental defined benefit pension component that provides benefits to a select group of management and highly 
compensated employees. The cost of this SERP component is included in the determination of net periodic benefit income for 
pension benefits in the following table and was not material to FPL Group's financial statements for the three and six months 
ended June 30. 2009 and 2008. In addition to pension benefits, FPL Group sponsors a contributory postretirement plan for 
health care and life insurance benefits (other benefits) for retirees of FPL Group and its subsidiaries meeting certain eligibility 
requirements. 

The components of net periodic benefit (income) cost for the plans are as follows: 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
(millions) 

Three Months Ended June 30. Six Months Ended June 30, 

- - - - - - - - 
Service cost 
interest cost 
Expected return on pian assets 
Amoltization of transition obligation 
Amortization of Drior senrice benefit 
Amorbzabon of gains 
Net penodlc benef* (income) cost at FPL Group $6) Q 
Net periodic benefit (income) cost at FPL 

2. Derivative Instruments 

FPL Group and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options. futures and forwards) to manage the commodity 
price risk inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity. as well as interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate 
risk associated with long-term debt. In addition, FPL Group, through NextEra Energy Resources, uses derivatives to optimize 
the value of power generation assets. NextEra Energy Resources also provides full energy and capacity requirements 
services primarily to distribution utilities, which include load-following services and various ancillary services. in certain markets 
and engages in energy trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements. Derivative 
instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recorded on FPL Group's and FPL's condensed consolidated balance 
sheets as either an asset or liability measured at fair value. At FPL. substantially all changes in the derivatives' fair value are 
deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are passed 
through the fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel clause) or the capacity cost recovery clause (capacity 
clause). For FPL Group's non-rate regulated operations, predominantly NextEra Energy Resources, essentially all changes in 
the derivatives' fair value for power purchases and sales and trading activities are recognized on a net basis in operating 
revenues; fuel purchases and sales are recognized on a net basis in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense; and the 
equity method investees' related activity is recognized in equity in earnings of equity method investees in FPL Group's 
condensed consolidated statements of income unless hedge accounting is applied. While most of NextEra Energy Resources' 
derivative transactions are entered into for the purpose of managing commodity price risk, and to reduce the impact of volatility 
in interest rates stemming from changes in variable interest rates on outstanding debt, hedge accounting is only applied where 
specific criteria are met and it is practicable to do so. In order to apply hedge accounting, the transaction must be designated 
as a hedge and it must be highly effective in offsetting the hedged risk. Additionally, for hedges of commodity price risk, 
physical delivery for forecasted commodity transactions must be probable. FPL Group believes that, where offsetting positions 
exist at the same location for the same time, the transactions are considered to have been netted and therefore physical 
delivery has been deemed not to have occurred for financial reporting purposes. Transactions for which physical delivery is 
deemed not to have occurred are presented on a net basis. Generally, the hedging instrument's effectiveness is assessed 
using regression analysis for commodity contracts, and nonstatistical methods including dollar value comparisons of the 
change in the fair value of the derivative to the change in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged item, for interest rate 
swaps. Hedge effectiveness is tested at the inception of the hedge and on at least a quarterly basis throughout its life. 

E) 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

At June30, 2009, FPL Group had cash flow hedges with expiration dates through December2012 for energy contract 
derivative instruments. and interest rate cash flow hedges with expiration dates through May 2024. The effective portion of the 
gain or loss on a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is reported as a component of other comprehensive 
income (OC!) and is reclassified into earnings in the penod(s) during which the transaction being hedged affects earnings. See 
Note 6. The ineffective portion of net unrealized gains (losses) on these hedges is reported in earnings in the current period, 
and amounted to approximately $(I) million and $(5) million for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, 
and approximately $9 million and $(13) million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Settlement 
gains and losses are included within the line items in the condensed consolidated statements of income to which they relate. 

FPL Group's and FPL's mark-to-market derivative instrument assets (liabilities) are included in the condensed consolidated 
balance sheets as follows 

FPL Group FPL 
June 30. December 31, June 30. December 31, 

(millions) 
2009 2008 2009 moa 

Current derivative assets ") 
Noncurrent other assets 
Current derivative liabilities ') 
Noncurrent derivative liabilities '" 
Total mark-to-market derivative instnrment liabilities 5 (384) j 

5 592 $ 433 $ a 5  4 
31 2 212 20 2 

(1.096) (1.300) (881) (1,114) 
(192) (218) (3)"' (I)@) 

6 (873) $0 1,109 

(a1 At June 30, 2009 and DRember31, 2008, FPL Group's balances reflect the nethg of $49 million and $60 million (none at FPL), respectively. in margin 
cash collateral received from wunterpariies. 

(b) At June 30. 2009 and December 31. 2008. FPL Gmup's balances reflect the nettlng of $205 million and $33 million (none at FPL). respectively, in margin 
cash collateral pmvided to counterpadies. 

IC1 At June 30, 2009 and December 31. 2008, FPL Gmup's balances reflect the netting of $7 million and $25 million (none at FPL), respectively. in margin Cash 
collateral pmvided to counterpariies. 

Id) Included in noncurrent 0Vler liabilities on FPL's condensed consolidated balance sheets. 

At June30, 2009 and December31, 2008, FPL Group had approximately $24 million and $66 million (none at FPL), 
respectively. in margin cash collateral received from counterparties that was not offset against derivative assets. These 
amounts are included in other current liabilities in the condensed consolidated balance sheets. Additionally, at June 30. 2009 
and December 31, 2008, FPL Group had approximately $83 million and $98 million (none at FPL), respectively, in margin cash 
collateral provided to counterparties that was not offset against derivative liabilities. These amounts are included in other 
current assets in the condensed consolidated balance sheets. 

As discussed above, FPL Group uses derivative instruments to, among other things, manage its commodity price risk, interest 
rate risk and foreign currency exchange rate risk. The table above presents FPL Group's and FPL's net derivative liability 
positions at June 30, 2009, which reflect the offsetting of positions of certain transactions within the portfolio, the contractual 
ability to settle contracts under master netting arrangements and the netting of margin cash collateral. However, disclosure 
rules require that the following tables be presented on a gross basis. 

The fair values of FPL Group's derivatives designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes are presented below as 
gross asset and liability values, as required by disclosure rules. However, the majority of the underlying contracts cannot be 
contractually settled on a gross basis. 

June 30,2009 
Derivative Derivative 

Assets Liabilities 
(millions) 

$ 80 $ 1 
58 4 
24 1 
44 13 

46 

32 
$ 263 $ 97 

57 

Commodity contracts: 
Current derivative assets 
Current derivative liabilities 
Noncurrent other assets 
Noncurrent derivative liabilities 

Current derivative liabilities 
Noncurrent other assets 
Noncurrent derivative liabilities 

Interest rate swaps: 

Total 



FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

Gains (losses) related to FPL Group's cash flow hedges are recorded on FPL Group's condensed consolidated financial 
statements (none at FPL) as follows: 

Three Months Ended June 30, 2009 

Commodity Rate Commodity Rate 
Contracts Swaps Total Contracls Swaps Total 

(millions) 

Six Months Ended June 30.2009 
Interest Interest 

Gains (losses) recognized in OCI s 5 $ 53 $ 58 $ 157 $ 48 $ 205 
Gains (losses) reclassified from accumulated other 

comprehensive income (AOCI) $ 60"' $ (5)Ib' $ 55 $ 83'"' $ (14)lb'$ 69 
Gains (losses) recognized in income (" $ (I)(*' $ - $ (1) $ 9'"' $ - $ 9 

(a) Included in operating revenues. 
(bl Included in interest expense. 
(cl Represents the ineffecwe ponion of the hedging inStRlment. 

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2009, FPL Group recorded a loss of $6 million and $5 million, respectively, on a 
fair value hedge which is reflected in interest expense in the condensed consolidated statements of income and resulted in a 
reduction of the related debt. 

The fair values of FPL Group's and FPL's derivatives not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes are 
presented below as gross asset and liability values. as required by disclosure rules. However, the majority of the underlying 
contracts cannot be contractually settled on a gross basis. 

June 30,2009 

Derivative Derivative Derivative Derivative 
FPL Group FPL 

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 
(millions\ 

Commodity contracts: 
Current derivative assets 
Current derivative liabilities 
Noncurrent other assets 
Noncurrent derivative liabilities 

Noncurrent derivative liabilities 
Foreign currency swap: 

Total 

$ 938 $ 375 $ 8 $  
1,766 3,078 

370 138 
3 884 

22 2 
568 755 3 6 

11 
$ 3.644 $ 4.357 $ 36 $ 892 

~~ 

Gains (losses) related to FPL Group's derivatives not designated as hedging instruments are recorded on FPL Group's 
condensed consolidated statements of income (none at FPL) as follows: 

Three Months Six Months 
Ended Ended 

June 30.2009 June 30, 2009 
(millions) 

Commodity contracts: 
Operating revenues 
Fuel. purchased power and interchange 

Foreign currency swap: 
Other - net 

Total 

(a) In addition. for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009. FPL recorded appmximately $21 million and $546 million, respectively. of losses related to 
commodity contacts as regulatory assets on its condensed consolidated balance Sheets 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

At June 30, 2009, FPL Group and FPL had derivative commodity contracts for the following net notional volumes: 

Commodity Type FPL Group"' FPL'"' 
(millions) 

Power 
Natural gas 
Oil 

(38) mwh" 
839 mmbtu"' 883 mmbtu"' 

1 barrels 2 barrels 

la) Volume amounts include fixed and index priced derivatives applicable 10 commodity and basis er,msures. Amounts presented are for derivative contra& 
Only and do not include other wmmcdity WntradJ for which !he normal purchases and normal 58185 election has been made. or Which do not meet the 
definition of a derivatiw. 

lb) Megawatt hours 
(c) One million Bntlsh thermai units 

See Note 4 for additional information on interest rate and foreign currency swaps. 

Certain of FPL Group's and FPL's derivative instruments contain credit-risk-related contingent features including, among other 
things, the raquirement to maintain an investment grade credit rating from specified credit rating agencies and certain financial 
ratios, as well as credit-related cross default and material adverse change triggers. At June 30, 2009. the aggregate fair value 
of FPL Group's derivative instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features that were in a liability position was 
approximately $2.4 billion ($0.9 billion for FPL). 

If the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements and other wholesale commodity contracts were 
triggered. FPL Group or FPL could be required to post collateral or settle contracts according to contractual terms which 
generally allow netting of contracts in offsetting positions. Certain contrack contain multiple types of credit-related triggers. To 
the extent these contracts contain a credit ratings downgrade trigger, the maximum exposure is included in the following credit 
ratings collateral posting requirements. If FPL Group Capital's or FPL's credit ratings were downgraded to BBB+/Baal (a two 
level downgrade for FPL and a one level downgrade for FPL Group Capital), FPL Group would be required to post collateral of 
approximately $0.5 billion, substantially all of which relates to FPL. If FPL Group Capital's and FPL's credit ratings were 
downgraded to below invesbnent grade, FPL Group would be required to post additional collateral such that the total posted 
collateral would be approximately $2.2 billion ($1.4 billion at FPL). Some contracts at FPL Group do not contain credit ratings 
downgrade triggers. but do contain provisions that require certain financial measures be maintained and/or credit-related cross 
default triggers In the event these provisions were triggered. FPL Group could be required to post additional collateral of up to 
approximately $0.6 billion. 

Collateral may be posted in the form of cash or credit support. At June 30, 2009, FPL Group had posted approximately $0.3 
billion ($0.3 billion at FPL) in the form of letters of credit in the normal course of business which could be applied toward the 
collateral requirements above. FPL and FPL Group Capital have bank revolving lines of credit in excess of the collateral 
requirements described above that would be available to support, among other things, derivative activities. Under the terms of 
the bank revolving lines of credit. maintenance of a specific credit rating is not a condition to drawing upon these credit 
facilities, although there are other conditions to drawing on these credit facilities. 

Additionally, some contracts also contain certain adequate assurance provisions where a counterparty may demand additional 
collateral based on subjective events and/or conditions. Due to the subjective nature of these clauses, FPL Group and FPL 
are unable to determine a value for these items and they are not included in any of the quantitative disclosures above. 

3. Fair Value Measurements 

FPL Group and FPL use several different valuation techniques to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities, relying 
primarily on the market approach of using prices and other market information for identical and/or comparable assets and 
liabilities for those assets and liabilities that are measured on a recurring basis. Certain derivatives and financial instruments 
are valued using option pricing models and take into consideration multiple inputs including commodity prices, volatility factors 
and discount rates, as well as counterparty credit ratings and credit enhancements. Additionally, when observable market data 
is not sufficient. valuation models are developed that incorporate FPL Group's and FPL's proprietary views of market factors 
and conditions. FPL Group's and FPL's assessment of the significance of any particular input to the fair value measurement 
requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value 
hierarchy levels. 

13 



FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

FPL Group's and FPCs financial assets and liabilities and other fair value measurements made on a recurring basis by fair 
value hierarchy level are as follows: 

As of June 30,2009 

Assets: 
Cash equivalents: 

FPL Group - equity securities 
FPL - equity securities 

Special use funds: 
FPL Group: 

Equity securities 
U.S. Government and municipal bonds 
Corporate debt securities 
Mortgage-backed securities 
Other debt securities 

Equity securities 
U.S. Government and municipal bonds 
Corporate debt securities 
Mortgage-backed securities 
Other debt securities 

FPL: 

Other investments: 
FPL Group: 

Equity securities 
U.S. Government and municipal bonds 
Corporate debt securities 
Mortgage-backed securities 
Other 

FPL 

FPL Group 
FPL 

Net derivative assets (liabilities): 

Quoted Prices 
in Active 

Markets for 
Id en t i ca I 
Assets or 
Liabilities 
(Level 1) 

55 
54 

475 
216 

176 

2 

4 

(172) 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

$ 30 
$ -  

$ 679 
$ 326 
$ 469 
$ 53 

$ 722(b) 
$ 645 
$ 239 
$ 373 
$ 46 

$ 5  
$ 42 
$ 30 
$ 53 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
(Level 3) 

(millions) 

405 
8 

Netting (a) 

103 

Total 

85 
54 

1,299 
895 
326 
469 
53 

722 
821 
239 
373 
46 

7 
42 
30(" 

4 
2 

53@' 

(384)@) 
(856)'" 

(a) Includes amount. for mamin Cash collateral and net option premium payments and receipts. 
(b) At FPL Gmup. approximately 5740 million ($677 million at FPL) are invested in commingled funds whose underlying investment. would be Level 1 il mose 

investment. were held directly by FPL Gmup or FPL. 
(d Current matunties d apprarjmately 51 million of corporate debt securities and approximately 16 million of mortgage-backed securities are included in omer 

current assets on FPL Group's condensed consdidat& balance Sheets. 
(d) See Note 2 for a reconciliation of net derivatives to FPL Gmuds and FPCs condensed consolidated balance sheet.. 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2009 2008 

FPLGroup - FPL FPLGroup - FPL 
(millions) 

$ 404 $ (1) 5 (127) 5 (IO) 
Fair value of derivatives based on significant unobservable inputs at 

Realized and unrealized ains (losses): 

Settlements 
Net transfers inlout (63) (1) 182 
Fair value of derivatives based on significant unobservable inputs at June 30 485 $ (571) $7) 
The amount of gains (losses) for the period included in earnings attributable lo 

December 31 of prior year 

Included In earnings '" 
Included in regulatory assets and liabilities 

the change in unrealized gains (losses) relating to derivatives still held at the 
reporting date 'w' $ 321 5 ( 399 ) $ 

la1 Realied and unrealized gains (losses) are reflected in operating revenues in the condensed consolidated statements of income 

4. Financial Instruments 
FPL Group and FPL adopted new accounting and disclosure provisions related to other than temporary impairments and the 
fair value of financial instruments effective for the quarter ended June 30, 2009. Under the new accounting provisions, an 
investment in a debt security is required to be assessed for an other than temporary impairment based on whether the entity 
has an intent to sell or more likely than not will be required to sell the debt security before recovely of its amortized cost 
basis. Additionally, if the entity does not expect to recover the amortized cost of a debt securiw, an impairment is recognized 
in earnings equal to the estimated credit loss. For debt securities held as of April 1, 2009 for which an other than temporary 
impairment had been previously recognized but for which assessment under the new accounting provisions indicates the 
impairment is temporary, FPL Group recorded an adjustment to increase April 1. 2009 retained earnings by approximately $5 
million with a corresponding reduction in AOCl. 

The carrying amounts of cash equivalents, notes payable and commercial paper approximate their fair values. At June 30, 2009 
and December 31, 2008, other investments of FPL Group, not included in the table below, included financial instruments of 
approximately $43 million and $39 million, respectively, which primarily consist of notes receivable that are carried at estimated fair 
value or cost. which approximates fair value. 

The following estimates of the fair value of financial instruments have been made primarily using available market 
information. However, the use of different market assumptions or methods of valuation could result in different estimated fair 
values. 

June 30,2009 Decemoer 31 2008 
Carry ng Estimated Carrylng Estimateo 
Amount Fair Va ue AmOJIlt Fair Value 

(m llionSi 
FPL Group: 

Other current assets 
Special use funds 
Other investments: 

Notes receivable 
Debt securities 
Equity securities 

Long-term debt, including current maturities 
Interest rate swaps - net unrealized losses 
Foreign currency swaps - net unrealized losses 

FPL: 
Special use funds 
Long-term debt, including wrrent maturities 

9'.' $ 4 5  $ 9 s  4"' 
$ 3,042'' $ 3.042"' $ 2.947 $ 2.947"' 

5 534 $ 
$ 125'" $ 
$ 35 $ 
$ 16,324 5 
$ (21) $ 
$ ( 1 1 ) $  

529'" 

51'" 
16.373m 

125'" 

(21)"' 
(11)"' 

534 $ 
105" $ 
27 $ 

15.221 $ 
(78) S 

(4) $ 

524'6 

43''' 

(78)"' 
(4)"' 

105'"' 

15.152" 

$ 2.20Iib) 5 2,201'" $ 2.158 $ 2.158'*' 
$ 5.829 5 6.042") $ 5,574 $ 5,652'' 

(a1 Based on quoted market prices for these or Similar issuer. 
(bl See Note 3 for ~lasslflcabon by major security type The amortlred mst of debt and equity securities is $1.694 million and $1,146 millioo. reLpeCtiYely 

($1,433 million and $646 million, respectiely, for FPL). 
(ci Classiied as held to maturity. of which $500 million is carried at cost which appmximates fair velue. The balance is based on market pncer pmvided by 

external ~ourceo. Additionally, indudes matumy dates ranging fmm 2014 to 2033. 
(51 Classified as trading securities. Approximately $7 million and $8 million. respectively, of current maturities are included in other current assets !n FPL 

Gmup's condensed consolidated balance sheets 
(e) Modeled internally. 
(0 Based on market prices provided by external MUTC~J. 
(si Based on market prices modeled internally. 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

At June 30, 2009, the estimated fair values for FPL Group's interest rate and foreign currency swaps were as follows: 

Notional Effective 
Amount Date 
(millions) 

Fair value hedge - FPL Group Capital: 
$ 300 June 2008 

Cash flow hedges - NextEra Energy Resources: 
$ 57 December 2003 
$ 19 April 2004 
$ 176 December 2005 
$ 459 January 2007 
$ 138 January 2008 
$ 359 January 2009 
$ 124 January 2009'~' 
$ 79 January 2009 
$ 21 March 2009 
$ 7  March 2009"' 
$ 341 May 2009 
$ '106 May 2009 

Total cash flow hedges 
Total interest rate hedges 
Foreign currency swaps - FPL Group Capital: 

$ 141 December 2008 
$ 146 June 2009 

Total foreign currency swaps 

Maturity 
Date 

September 201 1 

December 2017 
December 2017 
November 2019 
January 2022 
September 2011 
December 2016 
December 2023 
December 2023 
December 2016 
December 2023 
May2017 
May 2024 

December 201 1 
December 201 1 

Rate Rate Estimated 
Paid Received Fair Value 

(millions) 

Variable"' 

4.245% 
3.845% 
4.905% 
5.390% 

3.2050% 
2.680% 
3.725% 
2.578% 
2.655% 
3.960% 
3.015% 
4.663% 

VariableD 
4.11% 

5.625% 

Variable"' 
Variable"' 
Variable" 
Variable'" 
Variable"' 
Variable'" 
Variable"' 
Variable"' 
Variable"' 
Variable"' 
Variable"' 
Variable"' 

Variable"' 
Variable"' 

8 
1 

@I 
lbl Three-month LIBOR 
(c! Six-month LIBOR 
(d! Exchange of payments does not begin until December 2016 
(e) Three-monb Bankeh Acceptance Rate 
(0 Three-month LIBOR plus2.14% 
In! Three-monW Japanese yen LIBOR plus 1.75% 

Three-month London intersank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 1.18896% 

5. income Taxes 

FPL Group's effective income tax rate for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 was approximately 16.2% and 
(30.3)%, respectively. The reduction from the federal statutory rate mainly reflects the benefit of wind production tax credits 
(PTCs) of approximately $69 million and $79 million, respectively, related to NextEra Energy Resources' wind projects. PTCs 
can significantly affect FPL Group's effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income and wind 
generation. The corresponding rates and amounts for the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 were approximately 
10.9% and (4.2)% respectively. and approximately $141 million and $146 million, respectively. 

FPL Group recognizes PTCs as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kilowatt-hour (kwh) rate prescribed in 
applicable federal and state statutes, which may differ significantly from amounts computed, on a quarterly basis, using an 
overall effective income tax rate anticipated for the full year. FPL Group uses this method of recognizing PTCs for specific 
reasons, including that PTCs are an integral part of the financial viability of most wind projects and a fundamental component 
of such wind projects' results of operations. 

FPL Group's effective inwme tax rate for the three months ended June 30, 2009 also reflects a $17 million benefit (convertible 
investment tax credits (ITCs) tax benefit) related to the effect on the estimated annual effective income tax rate of expected 
bookltax basis differences resulting from additional incentives NextEra Energy Resources expects to receive under the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act) for certain wind projects expected to be placed in service in 
2009. 

FPL Group's effective inwme tax rate for the six months ended June 30, 2009 also reflects the following: 

. 
an approximately $18 million benefit (foreign tax benefit) reflecting the reduction of previously deferred income taxes 
resulting from an additional equity investment in Canadian operations; 
a $17 million benefit (state tax benefit) related to a change in state tax law that extended the carry forward period of ITCs 
on certain wind projects; and 
a $32 million convertible ITCs tax benefit. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

6. Comprehensive Income 

FPL Group's comprehensive income is as follows: 

Three Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 
(millions) 
- - 

Net income of FPL Group 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on commodity cash flow hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized gains (losses) (net of $2 tax expense and $141 tax benefit, 

Reclassification from AOCl to net income (net of $24 tax benefit and $10 tax expense, 
respectively) 

respectively) 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate cash Row hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized gains (net of $21 and $13 tax expense, respectively) 
Reclassification from AOCl to net income (net of $1 and $0.3 tax expense, respectively) 

benefit, respectively) 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities (net of $35 tax expense and $2 tax 

Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of $1 and $0.8 tax benefit, respectively) 
Net unrealized gains on foreign currency translation (net of $3 tax exDense) 
Comprehensive income of FPL Group 

$ 370 $ 209 

6 - - 
$ 427 $ 32 

~~ 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2009 2008 - - 
(millions) 

$ 734 $ 458 

93 (306) 

(47) 30 

29 

Net income of FPL Group 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on commodity cash Row hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized gains (losses) (net of $64 tax expense and $205 tax benefit, 

Reclassification from AOCl to net income (net of $32 tax benefit and $20 tax expense 
respectively) 

respectively) 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate cash flow hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized gains (net of $19 and $1 tax expense, respectively) 
Reclassification from AOCl to net income (net of $5 tax expense in 2009) 9 2 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities (net of $33 tax expense and $16 tax 
benefit, respectively) 47 (24) 

Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of $1 and $2 tax benefit, respectively) 
Net unrealized gains on foreign currency translation (net of $2 tax expense) 

(2) (3) 
3 - - 

$ 866 $ 157 Comprehensive income of FPL Group 

Approximately $47 million of gains included in FPL Group's AOCl at June 30, 2009 is expected to be reclassified into earnings 
within the next twelve months as either the hedged fuel is consumed, electricity is sold or interest payments are made. Such 
amount assumes no change in fuel prices. power pnces or interest rates. AOCl is separately displayed on the condensed 
consolidated balance sheets of FPL Group. FPL's comprehensive income is the same as its reported net income. 

7. Variable Interest Entities 

FPL - FPL is mnsidered the primary beneficiary of, and therefore consolidates, a variable interest entity (VIE) from which it 
leases nuclear fuel for its nuclear units. FPL is considered the primary beneficiary of this VIE because, in the case of default 
by the VIE on its debt, FPL would be required to purchase the VIEs nuclear fuel and because FPL guarantees the VIEs 
debt. The VIE has issued commercial paper to fund the procurement of nuclear fuel and FPL has provided a $600 million 
guarantee to support the commercial paper program. Under certain lease ternination circumstances, the associated debt, 
which consists primarily of commercial paper (approximately $378 million and $347 million at June 30, 2009 and December 31, 
2008, respectively) would become due. The consolidated assets of the VIE consist primarily of nuclear fuel, which had a net 
carrying value of approximately $374 million and $338 million at June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. 

-~ 
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(unaudited) 

FPL is considered the primary beneficiary of, and therefore consolidates, a VIE that is a wholly-owned bankruptcy remote 
special purpose subsidiary that it formed in 2007 for the sole purpose of issuing storm-recovery bonds pursuant to the 
securitization provisions of the Florida Statutes and a Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) financing order. Four 
hurricanes in 2005 and three hurricanes in 2004 caused major damage in parts of FPL's service territory. Storm restoration 
costs incurred by FPL during 2005 and 2004 exceeded the amount in FPL's funded storm and property insurance reserve. 
resulting in a storm reserve deficiency. In 2007, the VIE issued $652 million aggregate principal amount of Senior secured 
bonds (storm-recovery bonds), primarily for the after-tax equivalent of the total of FPL's unrecovered balance of the 2004 Storm 
restoration costs. the 2005 storm restoration costs and approximately $200 million to reestablish FPL's storm and property 
insurance reserve. The storm-recovery bonds outstanding at June 30,2009 and December 31,2008 were approximately $591 
million and $611 million, respectively, which are included in long-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt on FPL 
Group's and FPL's condensed consolidated balance sheets. In connection with this financing, net proceeds, after debt 
issuance costs, to the VIE (approximately $644 million) were used to acquire the storm-recovery property, which includes the 
right to impose, collect and receive a storm-recovery charge from all customers receiving electric transmission or distribution 
service from FPL under rate schedules approved by the FPSC or under special contracts, certain other rights and interests that 
arise under the financing order issued by the FPSC and certain other collateral pledged by the VIE that issued the bonds. The 
storm-recovery bonds are payable only from and secured by the storm-recovery property. The consolidated assets of the VIE 
were approximately $607 million and $628 million at June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively, and consisted 
primarily of storm-recovery property, which is included in securitized storm-recovery costs on FPL Group's and FPL's balance 
sheets. 

FPL identified two potential VIES, both of which are considered qualifying facilities as defined by the Public Utility Regulatory 
Policies Act of 1978, as amended (PURPA). PURPA requires FPL to purchase the electricity output of the projects. FPL 
entered into a power purchase agreement (PPA) with one of the projects in 1990 to purchase substantially all of the project's 
electrical output through 2024. For each mwh provided, FPL pays a per mwh price (energy payment) based upon FPL's 
avoided cost, which was determined at the time the PPA was executed, and was based on the cost of avoiding the 
construction and operation of a coal unit. The energy component is primarily based on the cost of coal at an FPLjointly-owned 
coal-fired facility. The project has a capacity of 250 megawatts (mw). After making exhaustive efforts, FPL was unable to 
obtain the information from the project necessaty to determine whether the project is a VIE or whether FPL is the primary 
beneficiary of the project. The PPA with the project contains no provision which legally obligates the project to release this 
information to FPL. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices change. This fluctuation does not expose 
FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the project are passed on to FPL's customers through the fuel clause 
as approved by the FPSC. Notwithstanding the fact that FPL's energy payments are recovered through the fuel clause, if the 
project was determined to be a VIE. the absorption of some of the project's fuel price variability might cause FPL to be 
considered the primary beneficiary. During the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, FPL purchased 335,064 mwh 
and 371,625 mwh, respectively, from the project at a total cost of approximately $41 million and $37 million, 
respectively. During the six months ended June30, 2009 and 2008, FPL purchased 808,829 mwh and 850,448 mwh, 
respectively, from the project at a total cost of approximately $83 million and $78 million, respectively. FPL will continue to 
make exhaustive efforts to obtain the necessary information from the project in order to determine if it is a VIE and, if so, 
whether FPL is the primary beneficiary. FPL also entered into a PPA with a 330 mw coal-fired cogeneration facility (the 
Facility) in 1995 to purchase substantially all of the Facility's electrical output through 2025. During the fourth quarter of 2007, 
a change in ownership of the Facility occurred, triggering the need to reevaluate whether the Facility is still a VIE and, if so, 
whether FPL is the Facility's primary beneficiary. After making exhaustive efforts, FPL was unable to obtain the information 
necessary to perform this reevaluation. The PPA with the Facility contains no provisions which legally obligate the Facility to 
release this information to FPL. During the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, FPL purchased 419,992 mwh and 
524,568 mwh, respectively, from the Facility at a total cost of approximately $55 million and $53 million, respectively. During 
the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, FPL purchased 827,077 mwh and 1,127,812 mwh, respectively, from the 
Facility at a total cost of approximately $107 million and $11 1 million, respectively. The PPA does not expose FPL to losses 
since the energy payments made by FPL to the Facility are passed on to FPL's customers through the fuel clause as approved 
by the FPSC. FPL will continue to make exhaustive efforts to obtain the necessary information from the Facility in order to 
determine if it is still a VIE and, if so, whether FPL is the Facility's primary beneficiary. 

FPL Group - In 2004, a trust created by FPL Group sold 12 million 5 718% preferred trust securities to the public and common 
trust Securities to FPL Group. The trust is considered a VIE because FPL Group's investment through the common trust 
securities is not considered equity at risk. The proceeds from the sale of the preferred and common trust securities were used 
to buy 5 718% junior subordinated debentures maturing in March 2044 from FPL Group Capital. The trust exists only to issue 
its preferred trust securities and common trust securities and to hold the junior subordinated debentures of FPL Group Capital 
as trust assets. Since FPL Group, as the common security holder, is not considered to have equity at risk and will therefore 
not absorb any variability of the trust, FPL Group is not the primary beneficiary and does not consolidate the trust. The junior 
subordinated debentures are FPL Group's maximum exposure to loss. The junior subordinated debentures outstanding at 
both June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 were approximately $309 million, which are included in long-term debt on FPL 
Group's condensed consolidated balance sheets. 
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See Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - New Accounting Rules 
and Interpretations -Variable Interest Entities. 

8. Common Stock 

Earnings Per Share - The rewnciliation of FPL Group's basic and diluted earnings per share of common stock is as follows: 

Six Months Ended Three Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2009 2008 2009 2008 
(millions, except per share amounts) 

Numerator - net income $ 370 - $ 209 - $ 458 - 
Denominator: 

Weighled-average number of common Shares outstanding -basic 403.7 399.8 403.0 399.5 
Restricted stock, performance share awards, options, warrants and equity 

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - assuming 
units ['I 2.7 - 2.8 __ 2.6 - 2.8 

406.4 ~ 402.6 __ 405.6 - 402.3 - dilution - 
Earnings per share of common stock: 

Basic 
Assuming dilution 

$ 0.92 $ 0.52 $ 1.82 $ 1.15 
$ 0.91 $ 0.52 $ 1.81 $ 1.14 

(a) Perfomance share awards are induded in dilliled weighted-sverage number of mmmon shares outstanding based upon what would be issued il me end of the 
reporting period Was the end of the term of me award. Rest"cted stock. prfomance share awards, options. warrants and equity unib are included in diluted 
weighted-average number of mmmon shares outstanding by applying me treasury stock memod. 

Restricted stock, performance share awards and common shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options which were not 
included in the denominator above due to their antidilutive effect were approximately 0.8 million and 0.3 million for the three 
months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and 0.9 million and 0.4 million for the six months ended June 30, 2009 
and 2008, respectively. 

Continuous Offering of FPL Group Common Stock - In January 2009, FPL Group entered into an agreement under which FPL 
Group may offer and sell, from time to time, FPL Group wmmon stock having a gross sales price of up to $400 million. During 
the three and six months ended June 30,2009, FPL Group received gross proceeds through the sale and issuance of common 
stock under this agreement of approximately $26 million and $65 million, respectively, consisting of 450,000 shares and 
1,210,000 shares, respectively, at an average price of $57.08 and $53.95 per share, respectively. 

9. Debt 

Debt issuances and borrowings by subsidiaries of FPL Group during the six months ended June 30, 2009 were as follows: 

Interest Principal Maturity 

(millions) 
Date Issued Company Debt Issued Rate Amount Date --- 

January 2009 

January 2009 
March 2009 
March 2009 
March 2009 
March 2009 

May 2009 

May 20W 
June 2009 
June 2009 

NextEra Energy 

FPL Group Capital 
FPL Group Capital 
FPL 
FPL Group Capital 
NextEra Energy 

NextEra Energy 

FPL Grwp Capital Debentures related to FPL Group's equity units 3.60% $ 350 2014 

Resources subsidiary 

Resources subsidiaiy 

Resources subsidiary 

FPL Group Capital Japanese yen denominated term loan Variable $ 146 201 1 
FPL Group Capital Term loan Variable I 50 201 1 

Canadian dollar denominated limited-recourse 

Term loan 
Debentures 
First mortgage bonds 
Junior subordinated debentures 
Limited-recourse senior secured notes 

Limited-recourse senior secured term loan 

Senior secured term loan 
Variable $ 76 2023'" 

Variable $ 72 201 1 
6.00% $ 500 2019 
5.96% $ 500 2039 
8.75% $375 2069 

Variable $ 22 2016'b) 

Variable $ 343 2017'b) 

(a) P e s  from this loan were Used IO repay a portlon of me NextEra Energy ReY)u- SUbSidia(Y'S Canadla" dollar denominated vBtiBMB rate term Iwn rnatuting 
in 201 1. In March 2009. me remaining balance of me term loan mahlting in 201 1 was paid off 

(bi Partlally amoldring w"h a bellmn payment at matutity. 
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In May 2009, FPL Group sold $350 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated 
amount of $50 and consists of a purchase contract issued by FPL Group and, initially, a 1/20, or 5 %  undivided beneficial 
ownership interest in $1,000 principal amount of a Series C Debenture due June 1, 2014 issued by FPL Group Capital (see 
table above). Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 8.375%, consisting of interest on the 
debentures (3.60% per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (4.775% per year). The interest rate on the 
debentures is expected to be reset on or after December 1. 201 1. Each stock purchase contract will require the holder to 
purchase FPL Group common stock for cash, which can be satisfied from proceeds raised from remarketing the FPL Group 
Capital debentures, based on a price per share range of $55.67 to $66.80 no later than the settlement date of June 1, 
2012. The debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by FPL Group. 

In 2008, FPL entered into a reclaimed water agreement with Palm Beach County (PBC) to provide FPL's West County Energy 
Center with reclaimed water for cooling purposes beginning in January 201 1. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL is to 
construct a reclaimed water system that PBC will legally own and operate. The reclaimed water agreement also requires PBC 
to issue bonds for the purpose of paying the costs associated with the construction of the reclaimed water system, including 
reimbursing FPL for costs it incurred prior to issuance of the bonds. On July 22, 2009, PBC issued approximately $68 million 
principal amount of Palm Beach County, Florida Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 with coupon rates ranging 
from 4.000% to 5.250% and maturity dates ranging from 201 1 to 2040. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL will pay 
PBC an operating fee for the reclaimed water delivered, which will be used by PBC to, among other things. service the 
principal of and interest on the bonds. The portion of the operating fee related to PBCs servicing principal of and interest on 
the bonds will be paid by FPL annually as to principal and semi-annually as to interest, beginning October 2011, until final 
maturity of the bonds. FPL does not have a direct obligation to the bondholders: however, if FPL or PBC were to terminate the 
reclaimed water agreement. FPL would be obligated to continue to pay the portion of the operating fee intended to reimburse 
PBC for costs related to issuance of the bonds, including amounts to be used by PBC to sewice the principal of and interest on 
the bonds. For financial reporting purposes, FPL is considered the owner of the reclaimed water system and FPL and FPL 
Group will record electric utility plant in service and other properly as costs are incurred and long-term debt as costs are 
reimbursed to FPL. 

I O .  Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments - FPL Group and its subsidiaries have made commitments in connection with a portion of their projected capital 
expenditures. Capital expenditures at FPL include, among other things, the cost for construction or acquisition of additional 
facilities and equipment to meet customer demand, as well as capita improvements to and maintenance of existing facilities. At 
NextEra Energy Resources, capital expenditures include, among other things, the cost, including capitalized interest, for 
construction of wind projects and the procurement of nuclear fuel. FPL FiberNet LLCs (FPL FiberNet) capita expenditures 
primarily include costs to meet customer-specific requirements and maintain its fiber-optic network. 
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Contracts - In addition to the planned capital expenditures included in the table in Commitments above, FPL has commitments 
under long-term purchased power and fuel contracts. FPL is obligated under take-or-pay purchased power contracts with JEA 
and with subsidiaries of The Southern Company (Southern subsidiaries) to pay for approximately 1,300 mw of power annually 
through mid-2010, approximately 1,330 mw annually from mid-2010 to mid-2015 and 375 mw annually thereafler through 
2021, and one of the Southern subsidiaries' contracts is subject to minimum quantities. FPL also has various firm pay-for- 
performance contracts to purchase approximately 740 mw from certain cogeneraton and small power producers (qualifying 
facilities) with expiration dates ranging from August 2009 through 2026. The purchased power contracts provide for capacity 
and energy payments. Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts. Capacity payments for 
the pay-for-performance contracts are subject to the qualifying facilities meeting certain contract conditions. FPL has various 
agreements with several electricity suppliers to purchase an aggregate of up to approximately 800 mw of power with expiration 
dates ranging from December 2009 through 2012. In general, the agreements require FPL to make capacity payments and 
supply the fuel consumed by the plants under the contracts. FPL has contracts with expiration dates through 2032 for the 
purchase and transportation of natural gas and coal, and storage of natural gas. 

NextEra Energy Resources has entered into several contracts primarily for the purchase of wind turbines and towers and 
related construction activities. approximately $1.3 billion of which is included in the planned capital expenditures table in 
Commitments above. In addition, NextEra Energy Resources has contracts primarily for the purchase, transportation and 
storage of natural gas and firm transmission service with expiration dates ranging from 2009 through 2036, as well as for the 
supply, conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel with expiration dates ranging from 2009 through 2023. 

The required capacity andlor minimum payments under these contracts as of June 30, 2009 were estimated as follows: 

FPL: 
Capacity payments: la) 

JEA and Southern subsidiaries I* 
Qualifying facilities O1 
Other electricity suppliers 

Southem subsidiaries - energy 
Natural gas, including transportation and storage 
Coal 

Minimum payments, at projected prices: 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafler 
(millions) 

----- 
5 110 5 230 $ 210 $ 210 5 210 $ 550 
5 160 5 290 5 260 5 270 $ 250 5 2.670 
5 3 0 5 1 0 5 1 0 5  5 5  - $ - 

$ 5 0 $ 4 0 $  - $  - $  - $ - 
5 1,100 $ 1,925 $ 1,370 $ 555 $ 515 5 4.325 
$ 4 5 $ 7 0 $ 2 0 5  - $  - 5 - 

NexiEra Energy Resources (*I $ 1,200 $ 225 5 105 5 105 $ 80 $ 875 

(a) CapaciW payments under these contracts. the majority of Which are recoverable through the capacitf clause, totaled approximately $154 million and 
$146 million for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. re~pedvely, and approximately $307 million and $290 million for the six months 
ended June 30.2009 and 2008. respedvely. 

(b) Energy payments under these contracts, which are recoverable through the fuel clause. totaled approximately $108 milllon and $126 million for the three 
months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. respectively. and approximately $204 million and $242 million for me six months ended June 30, 2009 and 
2008, respedively. 

(C) R-verable thmigh the fuel clause. 
(a) Includes teminabon payments pfimady assouated wim wind tllrbine mn~acts beyond 2009. 

In addition, FPL has entered into several long-term agreements for storage capacity and transportation of natural gas from 
facilities that have not yet started construction or, if started, have not yet completed construction. These agreements range 
from 15 to 25 years in length and contain firm commitments by FPL totaling up to approximately $175 million annually or $4.3 
billion over the t e n s  of the agreements. These firm commitments are contingent upon the occurrence of certain events, 
including approval by the FERC and/or completion of construction of the facilities in 201 1. 

/nsuranc€- Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the PrimAnderson Act. which limits the liability of 
nuclear reactor owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment 
plan. In accordance with this Act, FPL Group maintains $300 million of private liability insurance per site, which is the 
maximum obtainable, and participates in a secondary financial protection system, which provides up to $12.2 billion of liability 
insurance coverage per incident at any nuclear reactor in the United States. Under the secondary financial protection system, 
FPL Group is subject to retrospective assessments of up to $940 million ($470 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, per 
incident at any nuclear reactor in the United States, payable at a rate not to exceed $140 million ($70 million for FPL) per 
incident per year. FPL Group and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from 
the owners of minority interests in Seabrook Station (Seabrook), Duane Arnold Energy Center (Duane Arnold) and St. Lucie 
Unit No. 2, which approximates $14 million, $35 million and $16 million, plus any applicable taxes, per incident. respectively. 
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FPL Group participates in nuclear insurance mutual companies that provide $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage per 
occurrence per site for property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants. The 
proceeds from such insurance, however, must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination before they can 
be used for plant repair. FPL Group also participates in an insurance program that provides limited wverage for replacement 
power costs if a nuclear plant is out of service for an extended period of time because of an accident. In the event of an 
accident at one of FPL Group's or another participating insured's nuclear plants, FPL Group could be assessed up to $175 
million ($102 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, in retrospective premiums. FPL Group and FPL are contractually 
entitled to recover a PrOPOrtiOnate share of such assessments from the owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold 
and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates 52 million, $4 million and $4 million, plus any applicable taxes, respectively. 

Due to the high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers, FPL does not have insurance coverage for a 
substantial portion of its transmission and distribution properly and FPL Group has no insurance coverage for FPL FiberNet's 
fiber-optic cable located throughout Florida. Should FPL's future storm restoration costs exceed the reserve amount 
established through the issuance of storm-recovery bonds, FPL may rewver storm restoration costs, subject to prudence 
review by the FPSC. either through securitization provisions pursuant to Florida law or through surcharges approved by the 
FPSC. 

In the event of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover properly damage and other expenses 
incurred. Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of FPL, would be 
borne by FPL Group and FPL and could have a material adverse effect on FPL Group's and FPL's financial condition and 
results of operations. 

Legal Proceedings - In November 1999. the Attorney General of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), brought an action in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia against Georgia 
Power Company and other subsidiaries of The Southem Company for certain alleged violations of the Prevention of Significant 
Deterioration (PSD) provisions and the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of the Clean Air Act. In May 2001, the 
EPA amended its complaint to allege, among other things, that Georgia Power Company constructed and is continuing to 
operate Scherer Unit No. 4, in which FPL owns a 76% interest, without obtaining a PSD permit, without complying with NSPS 
requirements, and without applying best available control technology for nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxides and particulate matter 
as required by the Clean Air Act. It also alleges that unspecified major modifications have been made at Scherer Unit No. 4 
that require its compliance with the aforementioned Clean Air Act provisions. The EPA seeks injunctive relief requiring the 
installation of best available control technology and civil penalties of up to $25.000 per day for each violation from an 
unspecified date after June 1. 1975 through January 30, 1997. The EPA has made revisions to its civil wnalty rule such that 
the maximum penalty is $27,500 per day for each violation from January 31, 1997 through March 15, 2004, $32,500 per day 
for each violation from March 16, 2004 through January 12, 2009 and $37,500 per day for each violation thereafter. Georgia 
Power Company has answered the amended complaint, asserting that it has complied with all requirements of the Clean Air 
Act, denying the plaintiffs allegations of liability. denying that the plaintiff is entitled to any of the relief that it seeks and raising 
various other defenses. In June 2001, a federal district court stayed discovery and administratively closed the case and the 
EPA has not yet moved to reopen the case. In April 2007, the U S  Supreme Court in a separate unrelated case rejected an 
argument that a '*major modification" occurs at a plant only when there is a resulting increase in the hourly rate of air 
emissions. Georgia Power Company has made a similar argument in defense of its case, but has other factual and legal 
defenses that are unaffected by the Supreme Court's decision. 

In February 2009, Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) filed a petition for review with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
District of Columbia (DC Circuit) asking the DC Circuit to reverse and remand orders of the FERC denying FMPAs request for 
certain credits for transmission facilities owned by FMPA members. This matter arose from a 1993 FPL filing of a 
comprehensive restructuring of its then-existing tariff structure. All issues in this case have been closed by the FERC. If 
FMPA is successful in its petition, any reduction in FPL's network service rates also would apply effective January 1, 2004 to 
Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. (Seminole), FPL's other network customer. FPL's position, which was approved by the 
FERC, was to reduce its current network service rates by $0.04 per kilowatt (kw) per month, which resulted in FPL issuing 
refunds of approximately $4 million to FMPA and $2 million to Seminole in March 2008. FMPAs position is that FPL'S rates 
should be reduced by an additional $0.20 per kw per month, which, if upheld, would result in an additional refund obligation to 
FMPA of approximately $25 million, and approximately $16 million to Seminole, at June 30, 2009. 
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In 1995 and 1996, FPL Group, through an indirect subsidiary, purchased from Adelphia Communications Corporation 
(Adelphia) 1,091,524 shares of Adelphia common stock and 20,000 shares of Adelphia preferred stock (convertible into 
2,358,490 shares of Adelphia common stock) for an aggregate price of approximately $35,900.000. On January 29, 1999, 
Adelphia repurchased all of these shares for $149,213,130 in cash. In June 2004, Adelphia, Adelphia Cablevision, L.L.C. and 
the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors of Adelphia filed a complaint against FPL Group and its indirect subsidiary in the 
U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of New Yo*. The complaint alleges that the repurchase of these shares by Adelphia 
was a fraudulent transfer, in that at the time of the transaction Adelphia (i) was insolvent or was rendered insolvent, (ii) did not 
receive reasonably equivalent value in exchange for the cash it paid, and (iii) was engaged or about to engage in a business or 
transaction for which any property remaining with Adelphia had unreasonably small capital. The complaint seeks the recovery 
for the benefit of Adelphia's bankruptcy estate of the cash paid for the repurchased shares, plus interest. FPL Group has filed 
an answer to the complaint. FPL Group believes that the complaint is without merit because, among other reasons, Adelphia 
will be unable to demonstrate that (i) Adelphia's repurchase of shares from FPL Group, which repurchase was at the market 
value for those shares, was not for reasonably equivalent value, (ii) Adelphia was insolvent at the time of the repurchase, or (iii) 
the repurchase left Adelphia weh unreasonably small capital. The case is in discovery and has been scheduled for trial in 
December 2010. 

In October 2004, TXU Portfolio Management Company (TXU) served FPL Energy Pecos Wlnd I, LP. FPL Energy Pecos Wlnd I 
GP. LLC, FPL Energy Pecos Wind 11, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind II GP, LLC and Indian Mesa Wlnd Farm, LP (NextEra 
Energy Resources Affiliates) as defendants in a civil action filed in the District Court in Dallas County. Texas. FPL Energy, 
LLC, now known as NextEra Energy Resources, was added as a defendant in 2005. The petition alleged that the NextEra 
Energy Resources Affiliates had a contractual obligation to produce and sell to TXU a minimum quantity of renewable energy 
credits each year and that the NextEra Energy Resources Affiliates failed to meet this obligation. The plaintiff asserted claims 
for breach of contract and declaratory judgment and sought damages of approximately $34 million. The NextEra Energy 
Resources Affiliates filed their answer and counterclaim in November 2004, denying the allegations. The counterclaim, as 
amended, asserted claims for conversion, breach of fiduciary duty, breach of warranty, conspiracy, breach of contract and 
fraud and sought termination of the contract and damages. Following a jury trial in June 2007, among other findings. both TXU 
and the NextEra Energy Resources Affiliates were found to have breached the contract. In August 2008, the judge issued a 
final judgment pursuant to which the contract is not terminated and neither party will recover any damages. In November 
2008, TXU appealed the final judgment to the Fifth District Court of Appeals in Dallas, Texas. 

FPL Group and FPL are vigorously defending, and believe that they or their affiliates have meritorious defenses to, the lawsuits 
described above. While management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome of these lawsuits, based on current 
knowledge it is not expected that their ultimate resolution, individually or collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the 
financial statements of FPL Group or FPL. 

Regulatory Proceedings - In February 2008, a fault occurred at an FPL substation causing a system loss of about 3,400 mw of 
generating capacity, which left approximately 596,000 FPL customers without power. Power was restored to approximately 
two-thirds of affected customers within one hour and all customers were restored within three hours. FPL's investigation into 
the root cause of the problem determined the fault occurred as a result of human error. In March 2008, the Florida Reliability 
Coordinating Council (FRCC) initiated an investigation of the event and the FERC opened a nonpublic formal investigation to 
determine whether the event involved any violations of mandatory reliability standards. The North American Electric Reliability 
Corporation (NERC) is participating in both investigations. In November 2008. the FRCC's event analysis team issued its final 
report on the outage, which did not identify any potential violations of NERC reliability standards by FPL. Following a period of 
fact finding and written correspondence by and between FPL and the FERC enforcement staff, FPL and the FERC staff have 
been engaged in continuing discussions to determine whether the investigation can be resolved by settlement. FPL believes 
that, absent settlement, the FERC staff will pursue formal enforcement proceedings in which FPL expects the FERC may 
assert up to 25 or more violations of the reliability standards. The statutory penalty for any violation of a reliability standard is 
up to $1 million per day. FPL believes that, in any such enforcement proceeding, the FERC may assert that some of the 
alleged violations have continued from January 1, 2008, or earlier. 

In March 2009, FPL filed a petition with the FPSC requesting, among other things, a permanent increase in base rates and 
charges effective January 2010 and an additional permanent base rate increase effective January 2011. TO address the 
addition of FPL's West County Energy Center Unit No. 3 and any subsequent power plant additions, FPL is also requesting 
FPSC approval to continue the Generation Base Rate Adjustment (GBRA) mechanism previously approved by the FPSC as 
part of the stipulation and settlement agreement regarding FPL's 2005 base rate case. If approved, the requested permanent 
base rate increases would increase annual retail base revenues by approximately $1 billion in 2010 and an additional $250 
million in 2011. FPL's requested increases are based on a regulatory return on common equity of 12.5% and exclude amounts 
associated with the proposed extension of the GBRA mechanism and certain proposed cost recovery clause 
adjustments. FPSC hearings on this base rate proceeding are expected during the third quarter of 2009 and a final decision is 
expected by the end of 2009. The final decision may approve rates and other terms that are different from those that FPL has 
requested. The 2005 rate agreement and its provisions will terminate on the date new retail base rates become effective 
pursuant to an FPSC order. 
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In addition to the legal and regulatory proceedings discussed above, FPL Group and its subsidiaries, including FPL, are 
involved in other legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims in the ordinaly course of their businesses. Generating 
plants in which FPL Group or FPL have an ownership interest are also involved in legal and regulatory proceedings, actions 
and claims, the liabilities from which, if any, would be shared by FPL Group or FPL. In the event that FPL Group and FPL, or 
their affiliates, do not prevail in these legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, there may be a material adverse 
effect on their financial statements. While management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome of these legal and 
regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, based on current knowledge it is not expected that their ultimate resolution, 
individually or collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of FPL Group or FPL. 

11. Segment Information 

FPL Group's reportable segments include FPL, a rate-regulated utility, and NextEra Energy Resources, a competitive energy 
business. Corporate and Other represents other business activities. other segments that are not separately reportable and 
eliminating entries. FPL Group's segment information is as follows: 

Operating revenues 

Net income (loss) '* operating expenses 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Net income (105%) "' 

Three Months Ended J u n e  30, 
,2009 2008 

NextEa FPL Group NextEra FPL Gmup 
Energy Corporate Consolie Energy Corporate Consoli- 

FPL Rerourcer"' &Other ___ FPL Resouces'*' &Other - dated dated 
(millions) 

$ 2.864 $ 911 $ 36 $ 3,811 $ 2.871 $ 863 $ 51 $ 3,585 
$ 2.468 $ 700 $ 38 $ 3,206 $ 2,455 $ 765 $ 52 $ 3,272 
$ 213 $ 186 $ (29) $ 370 $ 217 $ 3 $ (11) $ 209 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2009 2008 

NextEra FPL Gmup NextEra FPL Gmup 
Energy Corporate ConJoli- Energy Corporate Consoli- 

FPL R~SOYMS &Other dated FPL ReSO"ce* &Other - dated 
(millions) 

$ 5,437 $ 2,000 $ 78 $ 7,515 $ 5,406 $ 1,517 5 97 $ 7,020 
$ 4,779 $ 1,466 5 82 $ 6,327 $ 4,746 $ 1.423 5 94 $ 6,263 
$ 340 $ 438 $ (44) $ 734 $ 325 $ 167 $ (34) 5 458 

June 30. 2009 December 31, 2008 
NextEra FPL Group NextEra FPL Group 
Energy Corporate Conroli- Energy Corporate Consoii- 

FPL R ~ S O Y I C ~ J  &Other - dated FPL Resource* &Other - dated 
(millions) 

Total ass.& $ 28.742 $ 18.369 16 1,293 $ 46,404 $ 26,175 8 17,157 $ 1,489 $ 44.821 

(4 NextEra Energy Resources' interest e-nse is based on a deemed capM struchlre of 50% debt for operating pmjects and 100% debt for pmjects under 
mnstructlon. For these PUWJeS. me deferred credit a-ckted W i h  dbrential membership interests sold by a NextEra Energy R B S O U ~ S  Subsidiary in 2007 is 
included with debt. R e d u d  non-utility interest expense is included in Corporate and Other. 

(b) See Note 5 for a di-=ion of NextEa Energy R ~ S O U ~ S '  tax kneflts related to PTCs that were recognized based on tk tax shating agreement with FPL Group. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

12. Summarized Financial Information of FPL Group Capital 

FPL Group Capital, a 100% owned subsidiary of FPL Group, provides funding for and holds ownership interests in FPL 
Group's operating subsidiaries other than FPL. Most of FPL Group Capital's debt, including its debentures, and payment 
guarantees are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by FPL Group. Condensed consolidating financial information is as 
follows: 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of lnwme 

Three Months Ended June 30. 
2009 2008 

FPL 
FPL FPL Gmup FPL FPL FPL Gmup 

Group Gmup CO"SOoll+ Gmup Gmup Consoli- 
JGuarantor) Capital Other'" dated (Guarantor) Capital Othei" dated 

(millionr) 

operating revenues 16 - $ 949 $ 2,862 8 3.811 $ - $ 716 5 2.869 $ 3.585 
Operating expenses 1 (740) (2.467) (3,206) (1) (818) (2,453) (3.272) 

(215) (4) (79) (195) 
42 

(172) 
33 (209) 51 218 - Other inmme (deductions) - net 380 - 40 (369) 

lnmme (loss) before income taxes 377 113 (49) 441 213 (181) 128 160 

$ 370 5 167 $ (167) $ 370 5 209 $ 209 Net inmme (loss) 

Interest expense (4) (136) (75) 

lnmme taxexpense (benefit) 7 (54) 118 71 4 (176) 125 (49) 

- _ _ -  - 
ia) Represents FPL and mnsolidating adjustments. 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2009 2008 

FPL 
FPL FPL Gmup FPL FPL FPL Group 

Gmup Gmup Consoli- Gmup Gmup Consoli- 
Guarantor1 Capital Othei"' dated JGuarantor) Capital Other(" dated J 

(millions) 

I - $ 2.084 $ 5,431 $ 7,515 I - $ 1,618 $ 5.402 $ 7,020 
(1) (1,553) (4,773) (6,327) (1) (1.521) (4.741) (8.263) 
18) 1270) 1148) (426) (9) (224) (160) (393) 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Interest expense . .  . .  
Other income (dedudons) -net 
Income (loss) before income taxes 747 292 (215) 824 464 (61) 37 440 
lnmme tax expense (benefit) 13 (112) 189 90 (18) 

474 - 76 756 31 i725j 62 66 (464) -- 
6 (205) 181 

$ 734 $ 404 $ 458 - $ 144 $ (144) --- Net income (loss) 

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments. 
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FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets 

PROPERW. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Electnc utility piant in sewice and other properiy 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Total property piant and equipment - net 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash eauivalenls 
Receivables 
other 

Total current assets 

Investment in subsidiaries 

Total omer assets 

OTHERASSETS 

other 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CAPlTALlZATiON 
Common shareholdem’ equity 
Long-term debt 

Total capitalization 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Debt due within one year 
Acwunls payable 
OIhM 

Total current liabililier 

Assel retirement ObiigatiOnS 
Accumulated deferred inwme taxes 
Regulatory liabiiilies 
OthW 

OTHER LlABlLiTlES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 

Total other liabiiilies and deferred Credits 
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 

( 8 )  Represents FPL and mneolidaling adjustments. 

(unaudited) 

June 30. 2009 December 31.2008 
FPL FPI 

Gmup FPL 
(Guaran- Gmup 

10,) 

$ 2 $17,977 

2 14,696 

177 

- (3.281) - -- 
282 779 
23 1,094 

305 2,050 
-- 
_ _ -  

12,125 
467 2,937 

12,612 2.837 
$ 12,919 $19.683 

-- -- 
_ _ -  -- 

$ 12,244 $ 4,021 
- 9,675 

12,244 13.896 
-- -- 

994 
1 469 

213 1,300 
214 2,763 
-- 
-- 

558 
57 931 

404 1,515 
461 3,004 
-- -- 
$ 12,919 $19.663 -= 

Otheri’l 

(10,378) 
19.499 

99 
636 

2,514 

(12,125) 
3.914 

$ 13,802 

$ 29.877 

(.779 
- 

3) 
- 

$ (4.021) 

1.768 

786 
765 

2,100 

5.789 - 

3.p5B 

1.789 
3,334 
2.922 

336 
8,381 

$ 13602 & 

- 

FPL Group Gmup FPL FPL Group 
Consoli- (Guaran- Gmup Consoii- 

dated tor) Capital omei.’ dated 
(millions) 

8 47,656 

34,197 

276 
1.697 
2,696 
4.869 

(13.659) 

7,338 
7,336 

$ 46,404 

$ 12,244 
15,664 
27,908 

1.782 
1.255 
3.613 
6,650 

2,347 
4,322 
2,922 
2.255 

11.846 

$ 46.404 

$ 2  

2 
- 

339 
19 

358 

11,511 
251 

11.762 
$ 12,122 

- 
- 

- 
- 

$ 11.681 

11,681 
- 

265 
265 
- 

(78) 

254 
176 

$ 12,122 - 

$ 16,554 $ 28.972 $ 45,528 
(10,189) (2.928) (13,117) 

13,626 18,783 32,411 --- 
414 121 535 ~ ~~~ 

948 420 1.707 
1,016 2,115 3.150 
2,376 2,656 5,392 
--- --- 

111 5111 , ,~ 
2.695 4,072’ 7,016 
2.695 (7,439) 7.018 

$ 16,699 $ 44,821 

-- 
I=-- 

$ 3,422 $ (3,422) $ 11.681 
8,522 5,311 13.833 

11,944 1,889 25,514 

2.217 1.036 3.253 

--- --- 
421 641 1.062 

3,374 
3,525 3.699 7,689 
-- 887 2,222 

-- 
2.263 539 1,744 

1,153 3,156 4.231 
- 2.680 2.880 

1.538 432 2,224 
3.230 8.212 11,618 

$ 18,699 $ 44.821 

--- --- --- 
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2009 2008 

FPL FPL 
Gmup FPL FPL Gmup GmUp FPL FPL Group 

(Guaran- Gmup Conroli- (Guaran- Gmup Consoli- 
lor) Capital Othe? dated tor) Capital Omeis’ dated 

(millions) 

NETCASH PROVIDEDBYOPERATINGACTIVITIES $ 361 5 833 5 950 5 2,144 5 338 5 441 5 1,289 6 2.088 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capital expendrures. independent power 

investments and nuclear fuel purchases - (1.181) (1.178) (2,359) (1) (1.256) (1,217) (2.474) 
Sale of independent power investments 5 5 
other- “et (53) (48) 34 (67) - (3) (53) (56) 

Net cash used in inverting activities (53) (1.224) (1.144) (2.421) (1) (1.259) (1,270) (2.530) 

- 1,879 493 2,372 - 1,159 588 

- (718) (25) (743) 928 (519) 
- (1,069) (245) (1.314) - (1,016) (224) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
IESUB~CBS of long-term debt 
Retirements of long-term debt 
Netchange in shorrterm debt 
Issuances of common stock 83 83 23 

(356) 
360 

(308) 154 172 18 (337) 728 205 

Dividends on mmmon stock (382) (38;) 
62 (51) (4) (343) OW,- net (9) - 

Net cash pmvlded by (used in)flnancing 
aCtivitieS 

1.747 
(1,240) 

409 
23 

(3;;) - 
596 

Net increase Idecreare) in cash and cash eouivalents (237) (22) (259) (90) 224 134 
.414 i21’ 535 227 63 290 

- $ 177 $ 276 I - $ 137 $ 287 5 424 
Cash and cagh equiva1;nte at beginning of i k d d  -------- 

5 -------- Cash and cash eqUivalentE at end of pedod 

(a1 Represents FPL and mnsolidating adjustments 
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

This discussion should be read in conjunction with the Notes contained herein and Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Management's Discussion) appearing in the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Group and 
FPL. The results of operations for an interim period generally will not give a true indication of results for the year. In the following 
discussion, all comparisons are with the corresponding items in the prior year period. 

Results of Operations 

FPL Group and NextEra Energy Resources segregate into two categories unrealized mark-to-market gains and losses on 
energy derivative transactions which are used to manage commodity price risk. The first category, referred to as trading 
activities. represents the net unrealized effect of actively traded positions entered into to take advantage of market price 
movements and to optimize the value of generation assets and related contracts. The second category, referred to as 
nonqualifying hedges, represents the net unrealized effect of derivative transactions entered into as economic hedges but 
which do not qualify for hedge accounting and the ineffective portion of transactions accounted for as cash flow hedges. At 
FPL. substantially all changes in the fair value of energy derivative transactions are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability 
until the contracts are settled, and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel clause or the capacity 
clause. 

FPL Group's management uses earnings excluding certain items (adjusted earnings) internally for financial planning, for 
analysis of performance, for reporting of results to the Board of Directors and as inputs in determining whether performance 
targets are met for performance-based compensation under FPL Group's employee incentive compensation plans. FPL Group 
also uses adjusted earnings when communicating its earnings outlook to investors. Adjusted earnings exclude the unrealized 
mark-to-market effect of nonqualifying hedges and other than temporary impairment (OTTI) losses on securities held in 
NextEra Energy Resources' nuclear decommissioning funds, net of the reversal of previously recognized OTTI losses on 
securities sold and losses on securities where price recovety was deemed unlikely (collectively, OTTI reversals). FPL Group's 
management believes adjusted earnings provide a more meaningful representation of the company's fundamental earnings 
power. Although the excluded amounts are properly included in the determination of net income in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, management believes that the amount andlor nature of such items make period to period 
comparisons of operations difficult and potentially confusing. Adjusted earnings does not represent a substitute for net 
income, as prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In March 2009, FPL, certain subsidiaries of NextEra Energy Resources and certain nuclear plant joint owners signed a 
settlement agreement (spent fuel settlement agreement) with the U.S. Government agreeing to dismiss with prejudice lawsuits 
filed against the U.S. Government seeking damages caused by the U.S. Department of Energy's failure to dispose of spent 
nuclear fuel from FPL's and NextEra Energy Resources' nuclear plants. As a result of the spent fuel settlement agreement, in 
the first quarter of 2009 FPL Group reduced its property, plant and equipment balances by $107 million ($83 million for FPL) 
and operating expenses by $15 million ($12 million for FPL) and increased operating revenues by $9 million. The spent fuel 
settlement agreement increased FPL Group's first quarter 2009 net income by approximately $16 million ($9 million for 
FPL). The amount received from the U.S. Government related to property, plant and equipment is netted against capital 
expenditures of FPL and independent power investments on FPL's and FPL Group's condensed consolidated statements Of 
cash flows. Through June 30, 2009, FPL Group has collected approximately $124 million ($82 million for FPL) of the amount 
due from the U.S. Government and has paid approximately $23 million ($5 million for FPL) to the joint owners of certain of its 
nuclear plants. An additional payment of approximately $30 million ($18 million for FPL) from the U.S. Government is 
pending. FPL and NextEra Energy Resources will continue to pay fees to the U.S. Government's nuclear waste fund. 

Summary - Presented below is a summary of net income (loss) by reportable segment (see Note 11): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30. 

Increase Increase 
~ ~~~~ 

2009 2008 (Decrease) - 2009 2008 (Decrease1 
(millions) 

__ 

FPL $ 213 $ 217 $ (4) $ 340 $ 325 $ 15 
NextEra Energy Resources 
Corporate and Other 
FPL Group Consolidated 

186 3 183' 438 167 27 1 
(11) (29) (18) (34) (44) ( I O )  

5 370 $ 209 $ 161 $ 734 - $ 458 $ 276 -- 
The decrease in FPL's resuns for the three months ended June 30, 2009 reflects lower retail customer usage partly offset by 
higher equity component of AFUDC (AFUDC - equity). The increase for the six-month period reflects the spent fuel settlement 
agreement, lower operations and maintenance (OBM) expenses and higher AFUDC - equity partly offset by lower retail 
customer usage. 
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NextEra Energy Resources' results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 reflect additional earnings from new 
investments, the convertible ITCs tax benefit in the three-month period and foreign, state and convertible ITCs tax benefits in 
the six-month period (see Note 5). the absence of planned and unplanned outages at the Seabrook nuclear facility, favorable 
margins from NextEra Energy Resources' retail energy provider and, for the six-month period, the spent fuel Settlement 
agreement. These results were partially offset by lower results in the remainder of the existing portfolio due to unfavorable 
market conditions in the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT) region and lower wind generation due to a lower wind 
resource this year and a particularly strong wind resource last year and, during the six-month period, a refueling outage at the 
Duane Arnold nuclear facility. In addition, interest expense and administrative and general expenses for the three- and 
six-month periods were higher to support growth of the business. FPL Group's and NextEra Energy Resources' net income for 
the three months ended June 30, 2009 reflects net unrealized mark-to-market after-tax losses from nonqualifying hedges of 
$31 million while in the prior period net income reflects 5157 million of such losses. FPL Group's and NextEra Energy 
Resources' net income for the six months ended June 30, 2009 reflects net unrealized mark-to-market after-tax losses from 
non-qualifying hedges of $1 million while in the prior period net income reflects $209 million of such losses. The change in 
unrealized mark-to-market activity is primarily attributable to changes in forward power and natural gas prices. as well as the 
reversal of previously recognized unrealized marWo-market gains/losses as the underlying transactions are realized. As a 
general rule, a gain (loss) in the nonqualifying hedge category is offset by decreases (increases) in the fair value of related 
physical asset positions in the portfolio or contracts, which are not marked to market under generally accepted accounting 
principles. For the three months ended June 30, 2008, NextEra Energy Resources recorded $9 million of after-tax OTTI 
losses on securities held in NextEra Energy Resources' nuclear decommissioning funds. There were no OTTl reversals for the 
three months ended June 30, 2009 or 2008. For the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. NextEra.Energy Resources 
recorded $31 million and $12 million, respectively, of after-tax OTTl losses on securities held in NextEra Energy Resources' 
nuclear decommissioning funds. For the six months ended June 30, 2009, NextEra Energy Resources had approximately $2 
million of after-tax OTTl reversals: there were no such O n 1  reversals for the six months ended June 30, 2008. 

The decline in results for Corporate and Other in the 2009 periods is primarily due to consolidating income tax adjustments. 

FPL - FPL's net income for the three months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $213 million and $217 million, respectively, a 
decrease of $4 million. FPL's net income for the six months ended June 30,2009 and 2008 was $340 million and $325 million, 
respectively, an increase of $15 million. The decrease for the three-month period reflects lower retail customer usage partly 
offset by higher AFUDC - equity. The increase for the six-month period reflects the spent fuel settlement agreement, lower 
O&M expenses and higher AFUDC -equity, partly offset by lower retail customer usage. 

In March 2009, FPL filed a petition with the FPSC requesting, among other things, a permanent increase in base rates and 
charges effective January 2010 and an additional permanent base rate increase effective January 2011. To address the 
addition of FPL's West County Energy Center Unit No. 3 and any subsequent power plant additions, FPL is also requesting 
FPSC approval to continue the GBRA mechanism previously approved by the FPSC as part of the stipulation and settlement 
agreement regarding FPL's 2005 base rate case. If approved, the requested permanent base rate increases would increase 
annual retail base revenues by approximately $1 billion in 2010 and an additional $250 million in 2011. FPL's requested 
increases are based on a regulatory return on wmmon equity of 12.5% and exclude amounts associated with the proposed 
extension of the GBRA mechanism and certain proposed cost recovery clause adjustments. FPSC hearings on this base rate 
proceeding are expected during the third quarter of 2009 and a final decision is expected by the end of 2009. The final 
decision may approve rates and other terms that are different from those that FPL has requested. The 2005 rate agreement 
and its provisions will terminate on the date new retail base rates become effective pursuant to an FPSC order. FPL expects 
that retail base revenues will increase approximately $65 million in 2009 when retail base rates are changed pursuant to the 
GBRA mechanism to reflect the placements in service of West County Energy Center Unit Nos. 1 and 2, which are expected to 
occur in the third quarter of 2009 and fourth quarter of 2009, respectively. 

FPL's operating revenues consisted of the following: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

Retail base 
Fuel cast recovery 
Other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs 
Other, primarily pole attachment rentals, transmission and wholesale 

Total 
sales and customer-related fees 

June 30, June 30. 
2009 2008 2009 2008 

(millions) 
---- 
$ 966 5 989 $ 1,759 $ 1,811 

1,422 1.460 2,747 2,791 
429 373 833 707 

47 49 98 97 
$ 2.864 $ 2.871 $ 5437 $ 5,406 --I- 

---- 
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For the three months ended June 30, 2009, a decrease in the average number of retail customers of 0.3% decreased retail 
base revenues by approximately $3 million while a 2.5% decrease in usage per retail customer, primarily reflecting factors 
other than weather conditions, decreased retail base revenues by approximately $20 million. For the six months ended 
June 30, 2009, a decrease in the average number of retail customers of 0.4% decreased retail base revenues by 
approximately $7 million while a 3.4% decrease in usage per retail customer, primarily reflecting factors other than weather 
conditions, decreased retail base revenues by approximately $45 million. The decline FPL experienced in the average number 
of retail customers in the fourth quarter of 2008 as well as a continued decline in non-weather related retail customer usage, 
which FPL believes is reflective of the economic slowdown and housing crisis that has affected the country and the state of 
Florida, has continued into 2009. FPL is unable to predict whether growth in customers and non-weather related customer 
usage will return to previous trends. The decline in retail customer usage for the six months ended June 30, 2009 also reflects 
one less day of sales in 2009, as 2008 was a leap year. 

Revenues from fuel and other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs. such as franchise fees, revenue taxes and 
storm-related surcharges do not significantly affect net income: however, underrecovery or overrecovery of such costs can 
significantly affect FPL Group's and FPL's operating cash flows. Fluctuations in fuel cost recovery revenues are primarily 
driven by changes in fuel and energy charges which are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense in the 
condensed consolidated statements of income, as well as by changes in energy sales. Fluctuations in revenues from other 
cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs are primarily driven by changes in storm-related surcharges, capacity charges, 
franchise fee costs, the impact of changes in O&M expenses and depreciation expenses on the underlying cost recovery 
clause, as well as changes in energy sales. Capacity charges and franchise fee costs are included in fuel, purchased power 
and interchange and taxes other than income taxes, respectively, in the condensed consolidated statements of income. 

FPL uses a risk management fuel procurement program which was approved by the FPSC at the program's inception. The 
FPSC reviews the program activities and results for prudence on an annual basis as part of its annual review of fuel 
costs. The program is intended to manage fuel price volatility by locking in fuel prices for a portion of FPL's fuel requirements; 
any resulting gains or losses are passed through the fuel clause. The current regulatory asset for the change in fair value of 
derivative instruments used in the fuel procurement program amounted to approximately $873 million and $1,109 million at 
June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008. respectively. The decrease in fuel revenues for the three months ended June 30, 
2009 reflects approximately $58 million attributable to lower energy sales partly offset by approximately $20 million related to a 
higher average fuel factor. The decrease in fuel revenues for the six months ended June 30,2009 reflects approximately $115 
million attributable to lower energy sales partly offset by approximately $71 million related to a higher average fuel factor. The 
increase in revenues from other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs for both the three- and six-month periods is 
primarily due to additional revenues associated with the nuclear cost recovery rule. 

The major components of FPL's fuel, purchased power and interchange expense are as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

Fuel and energy charges during the period 
Net collection of previously deferred retail fuel costs 
Net deferral of retail fuel costs 
Other, primarily capacity charges net of any capacity deferral 
Total 

June 30. June 30, 
2009 2008 2009 2008 

(millions) 
-- -- 

$ 1,433 $ 1,841 $ 2,517 $ 3,076 
1 256 

(371) (267) 
251 244 '28 - - 

$ 1554 $ 1,598 $ 3,024 5 3055 
120 - - 
A- -I 

The decrease in fuel and energy charges for the three months ended June 30, 2009 reflects lower fuel and energy prices of 
approximately $353 million and $55 million attributable to lower energy sales. The decrease in fuel and energy charges for the 
six months ended June30, 2009 reflects lower fuel and energy prices of approximately $455 million and $106 million 
attributable to lower energy sales. At June 30, 2009, approximately $25 million of retail fuel costs were deferred pending 
refund to retail customers in a subsequent period. The decrease from December 31, 2008 to June 30, 2009 in deferred clause 
and franchise expenses and the increase in deferred clause and franchise revenues (current and noncurrent, collectively) on 
FPL Group's and FPL's condensed consolidated balance sheets totaled approximately $268 million and positively affected FPL 
Group's and FPL's cash flows from operating activities for the six months ended June 30, 2009. 



FPL's ORM expenses decreased $3 million for the three months ended June 30, 2009 reflecting lower fossil generation and 
distribution costs of approximately $4 million and $10 million, respectively, partly offset by higher medical and other employee 
benefit costs of $13 million and a reserve for ongoing regulatory matters FPL's O&M expenses decreased $42 million for the 
six months ended June 30, 2009 reflecting lower nuclear, fossil generation and distribution costs of approximately $21 million, 
$16 million and $22 million, respectively, partly offset by higher medical and other employee benefit costs of $14 million and a 
reserve for ongoing regulatory matters. The decline in nuclear costs for the six months ended June 30, 2009 reflects a 
reimbursement of costs expected under the terms of the spent fuel settlement agreement, as well as lower costs related to 
plant improvement initiatives and refueling and maintenance outages. The decline in fossil generation costs is primarily due to 
differences in the timing of plant overhauls which are expected to occur later this year. The decline in distribution costs reflects 
lower support costs and the timing of work activities. Other changes in ORM expenses were primarily driven by pass-through 
costs which did not significantly affect net income. Management expects O&M expenses in 2009 to exceed the 2008 level, 
primarily due to the absence of an environmental insurance policy termination which occurred in the fourth quarter of 2008, as 
well as higher expected nuclear, fossil generation, transmission, customer service, information management and other support 
costs and employee benefit costs. 

Depreciation and amortization expense for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 increased $66 million and $102 
million, respectively, reflecting the amortization of approximately $62 million and $94 million, respectively, of pre-construction 
costs associated with FPL's planned nuclear units recovered under the nuclear cost recovery rule and higher depreciation on 
transmission and distribution facilities (collectively, approximately $5 million and $1 1 million, respectively). For the six months 
ended June 30, 2009, these increases were partially offset by a reduction in depreciation due to the spent fuel settlement 
agreement. 

The decline in interest expense for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 is primarily due to a decline in average 
interest rates of approximately 34 basis points and 40 basis points, respectively, partly offset by higher average debt 
balances. The decline in interest expense also reflects a higher debt component of AFUDC. The increase in AFUDC -equity 
for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 is primarily attributable to additional AFUDC - equity on three natural gas- 
fired combined-cycle units of approximately 1,220 mw each at FPL's West County Energy Center in western Palm Beach 
County, Florida. The decline in interest income reflects lower average investment balances and lower average interest rates. 

FPL is currently constructing three units at its West County Energy Center, which are expected to be placed in service in the 
third quarter of 2009. in the fourth quarter of 2009 and in mid-201 1, respectively. In addition, FPL is in the process of adding 
apprOXimatelY 400 mw of baseload capacity at its existing nuclear units at St. Lucie and Turkey Point, which additional capacity 
is projected to be placed in service by the end of 2012. In 2008, the FPSC approved FPL's plan to modernize its Cape 
Canaveral and Riviera power plants to high-efficiency natural gas-fired units. Each modernized plant is expected to provide 
approximately 1,200 mw of capacity and be placed in service by 2013 and 2014, respectively. Siting Board approval is 
pending and a decision is expected in early 2010. In April 2009, FPL filed a need petition with the FPSC for an approximately 
300-mile underground natural gas pipeline in Florida, which, if approved, is projected to be in service in 2014. The pipeline 
would supply natural gas to the Cape Canaveral and Riviera power plants following modernization. An FPSC decision is 
expected in September 2009. The pipeline requires additional approvals from, among others, the Siting Board. 

In 2008. the FPSC approved FPL's need petition for two additional nuclear units at its Turkey Point site with projected in- 
service dates between 2018 and 2020. The two units combined are expected to add approximately 2,200 mw of baseload 
capacity. Additional approvals from other regulatory agencies will be required later in the process. In 2009, FPL began 
recovering under the capacity clause, in accordance with the FPSC's nuclear cost recovely rule, pre-construction costs 
associated with the planned nuclear units and carrying charges (equal to the pretax AFUDC rate) on construction costs 
associated with the addition of approximately 400 mw of baseload capacity at its existing nuclear units. Substantially all of 
these costs are subject to a prudence review by the FPSC. The same rule provides for the recovery of construction costs, 
once the new capacity goes into service, through a base rate increase. 



MextEra Energy Resources - NextEra Energy Resources' net income for the three months ended June 30,2009 and 2008 was 
$186 million and $3 million, respectively, an increase of $183 million. NextEra Energy Resources' net income for the six 
months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $438 million and $167 million. respectively, an increase of $271 million. The 
primary drivers, on an after-tax basis, of these increases were as follows: 

Increase (Decrease) 
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2009 June 30, 2009 
(millions) 

New investments 
Existing assets la) 
Full energy and capacity requirements services and trading 
Asset sale 
Interest expense, differential membership costs and other 
Change in unrealized mark4o-market non-qualifying hedge activity (w  
Change in OTTl losses on securities held in nuclear decommissioning funds. 

Net income increase 
net of OTTl reversals 

$ 37 
(9) 
35 

(15) 
126 

9 
$ 183 

5 96 
(40) 
29 

3 

208 
(8) 

( 1 7 )  
__ $ 271 - 

la) Includes PTCI and ITCs on wind pmlecb and ITCr on solar Pml& as well 8s tax benefits fmm convemble ITCs under the Recovery Act (see Note 5) but 
does not include allwabon of interest expense or corporate general and administrative expenses. Results fmm new pmjectr are included in new investments 
dutiog the first twelye months of Operation. A projec?s resuI+.$ are included in existing assets beginning with the thirteenth month of ooerati~n. 

( W  See Note 2 and discussion above related lo detivative instruments 

The increase in NextEra Energy Resources' results from new investments reflects the addition of over 1,370 mw of wind 
generation during or after the three and six months ended June 30, 2008. In addition, results from new investments for the 
three months ended June 30, 2009 include the convertible lTCs tax benefit and for the six months ended June 30, 2009 
included state and convertible lTCs tax benefits (see Note 5). Results from NextEra Energy Resources' existing asset portfolio 
decreased in both the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009, primarily due to unfavorable market conditions in the 
ERCOT region and lower wind generation due to a lower wind resource this year and a particularly strong wind resource last 
year, and decreased during the six-month period due to a refueling outage at the Duane Arnold nuclear facility. During the 
three- and six-month periods, these decreased results from the existing asset portfolio were partially offset by the absence of 
outages at the Seabrook nuclear facility, favorable commodity margins from NextEra Energy Resources' retail energy provider 
and, in the six-month period, the spent fuel settlement agreement. 

NextEra Energy Resources' results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 reflect higher gains from its full energy 
and capacity requirements services and trading activities. Full energy and capacity requirements services include 
load-following services, which require the supplier of energy to vary the quantity delivered based on the load demand needs of 
the customer, as well as various ancillary services. 

The asset sale represents the sale of wind development rights in the first quarter of 2009. The increase in interest expense, 
differential membership costs and other for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 reflects higher interest expense and 
corporate general and administrative costs due to growth of the business. For the six-month period, these increases were 
partially offset by the foreign tax benefit (see Note 5). 

During the three months ended June 30, 2009, NextEra Energy Resources recorded net unrealized mark-to-market after-tax 
losses from nonqualifying hedges of approximately $31 million while in the prior period NextEra Energy Resources recorded 
$157 million of such losses. During the six months ended June 30,2009, NextEra Energy Resources recorded net unrealized 
mark-to-market after-tax losses from nonqualifying hedges of approximately $1 million while in the prior period NextEra 
Energy Resources recorded $209 million of such losses. The change in unrealized mark-to-market activity is primarily 
attributable to changes in forward power and natural gas prices, as well as the reversal of previously recognized unrealized 
mark-to-market gains or losses as the underlying transactions were realized. For the three months ended June 30, 2008 
NextEra Energy Resources recorded $9 million of after-tax OTTl losses on securities held in NextEra Energy Resources' 
nuclear decommissioning funds. There were no OTFI reversals for the three months ended June 30, 2009 or 2008. For the 
six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, NextEra Energy Resources recorded $31 million and $12 million, respectively, of 
after-tax OTTl losses on securities held in NextEra Energy Resources' nuclear decommissioning funds. For the six months 
ended June 30, 2009, NextEra Energy Resources had approximately $2 million of afler-tax OTTl reversals; there were no such 
OTTl reversals for the six months ended June 30, 2008. 



Operating revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2009 increased $248 million primarily due to losses of $58 million on 
unrealized mark-to-market non-qualifying hedge activity during the three months ended June 30, 2009 compared to $336 
million of such losses in the prior period. Operating revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2009 increased $483 million 
primarily due to gains of $32 million on unrealized mark-to-market non-qualifying hedge activity during the six months ended 
June 30, 2009 compared to $540 million of such losses in the prior period. Excluding this mark-to-market activity, Operating 
revenues decreased due to unfavorable market conditions in the ERCOT region and lower wind resource partially offset by the 
absence of planned and unplanned outages at the Seabrook nuclear facility. 

Operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2009 decreased $65 million, reflecting $7 million of unrealized 
mark-to-market gains from nonqualifying hedges compared to $76 million of gains on such hedges in the prior 
period. Operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2009 increased $43 million, reflecting $32 million of unrealized 
mark-to-market losses from non-qualifying hedges compared to $200 million of gains on such hedges in the prior 
period. Excluding these mark-to-market changes, which are reflected in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense in 
FPL Group's condensed consolidated statements of income, operating expenses decreased primarily due to lower fuel costs, 
partly offset by project additions and higher corporate general and administrative expenses to support the growth of NextEra 
Energy Resources' business. 

Equity in earnings of equity method investees for the three and six months ended June 30, 2009 decreased $13 million and 
$20 million, respectively, due to the absence of certain favorable contractual provisions which benefited the prior periods at a 
project in the PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. region. NextEra Energy Resources' interest expense for the three and six months 
ended June 30, 2009 increased $16 million and $31 million, respectively, reflecting higher average debt balances to support 
growth of the business, partly offset by slightly lower average interest rates. 

FPL Group's effective income tax rate for all periods presented reflects PTCs for wind projects at NextEra Energy 
Resources. PTCs can significantly affect FPL Group's effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income 
and wind generation. PTCs are recognized as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kwh rate prescribed in 
applicable federal and state statutes, and amounted to approximately $69 million and $141 million for the three and six months 
ended June 30, 2009, respectively, and approximately $79 million and $146 million for the comparable periods in 2008. In 
addition, FPL Group's effective income tax rate for the three months ended June 30, 2009 was affected by the convertible lTCs 
tax benefit and for the six months ended June 30, 2009 was affected by the foreign, state and convertible lTCs tax 
benefits. See Note 5. 

NextEra Energy Resources expects its future portfolio capacity growth to come primarily from wind and solar development and 
from asset acquisitions. NextEra Energy Resources expects to add approximately 1,000 mw of new wind generation in 2009, 
of which approximately 820 mw are either under construction or have obtained applicable internal approvals for construction, 
and approximately 1,000 mw in 2010. NextEra Energy Resources expects to add approximately 1,000 mw to 2,000 mw of new 
wind generation in 2011 and in 2012. In addition, NextEra Energy Resources intends to pursue opportunities for new solar 
generating facilities. The wind and solar expansions are subject to, among other things, continued public policy support, which 
includes, but is not limited to, support for the construction and availability of sufficient transmission facilities and capacity, and 
access to reasonable capital and credit markets. Currently, in the United States, 29 states have renewable portfolio standards 
requiring electricity providers in the state to meet a certain percentage of their retail sales with energy from renewable 
sources. These standards vary by state. but the majority include requirements to meet 10% to 25% of the electricity providers' 
retail sales with energy from renewable sources by 2025. NextEra Energv Resources believes that these standards will create 
incremental demand for renewable energy in the future. 

corporate and Other - Corporate and Other is primarily comprised of interest expense, the operating results of FPL FiberNet 
and other business activities, as well as corporate interest income and expenses. Corporate and Other allocates interest 
expense to NextEra Energy Resources based on a deemed capital structure at NextEra Energy Resources of 50% debt for 
operating projects and 100% debt for projects under construction. For these purposes, the deferred credit associated with 
differential membership interests sold by a NextEra Energy Resources subsidiary in 2007 is included with debt. Each 
subsidiary's income taxes are calculated based on the "Separate return method." except that tax benefits that could not be 
used on a separate return basis, but are used on the consolidated tax return, are recorded by the subsidiary that generated the 
tax benefits. Any remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at Corporate and Other. The major 
components of Corporate and Other's results, on an after-tax basis, are as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

Interest expense, net of allocations to NextEra Energy Resources 
Interest income 
Federal and state income tax (expenses) benefits 
Other 
Net loss 

June 30, June 30, 
2009 2008 2009 2008 

(millions) 
- - --  
$ (29) $ (23) $ (57) $ (47) 

7 5 20 7 
17) 7 5 
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The increase in interest expense for the three and SIX months ended June 30, 2009 reflects additional debt outstanding partly 
offset by lower average interest rates of approximately 38 basis points and 89 basis points, respectively. The increase in 
interest income reflects additional earnings on energy-related loans made to a third party by an FPL Group Capital subsidiary 
and, for the six months ended June 30, 2009, higher interest recorded on unrecognized tax benefits. The federal and state 
income tax expenses and benefits reflect consolidating income tax adjustments. Other includes all other corporate income and 
expenses, as well as other business activities. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

FPL Group and its subsidiaries, including FPL, require funds to support and grow their businesses. These funds are used for 
working capital, capital expenditures, investments in or acquisitions of assets and businesses, to pay maturing debt obligations 
and, from time to time, to redeem or repurchase outstanding debt or equity securities. It is anticipated that these requirements 
will be satisfied through a combination of internally generated funds, borrowings, and the issuance, from time to time, of debt 
and equity securities, consistent with FPL Group's and FPL's objective of maintaining, on a long-term basis, a capital structure 
that will support a strong investment grade credit rating. FPL Group, FPL and FPL Group Capital access the credit and capital 
markets as significant sources of liquidity for capital requirements that are not satisfied by operating cash flows. The inability of 
FPL Group, FPL and FPL Group Capital to maintain their current credit ratings could affect their ability to raise short- and long- 
term capital, their cost of capital and the execution of their respective financing strategies, and could require the posting of 
additional collateral under certain agreements. 

The global and domestic credit and capital markets have experienced unprecedented levels of volatility and disruption. This 
has significantly affected the cost and available sources of liquidity in the financial markets. FPL and FPL Group Capital have 
continued to have access to commercial paper and short- and long-term credit and capital markets. If capital and credit market 
conditions change, this could alter spending plans at FPL and NextEra Energy Resources. 

Available Liquidity - At June 30, 2009, FPL Group's total net available liquidity was approximately $5.1 billion, of which FPL's 
portion was approximately $1.7 billion. The components of each company's net available liquidity at June 30, 2009 were as 
follows: 

Bank revolving lines of credit 
Less letters of credit 

Revolving term loan facility 
Less borrowings 

Subtotal 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Less commercial paper 

Net available liquidity 

FPL 

5 2.473 

2,130 

250 

250 

2.380 

99 

(343) 

- 

(748) 

$ 1.731 

FPL 
Group 

(millions) 

5 3.917 

3,535 

Capital 

(382) 

- - 
3.535 

177 
(374) 

5 3,338 

FPL 
Group 

Consoli- 
dated 

5 6,390 

5,665 

250 

250 

5.915 

276 

(725) 

- 

(1.122) 

5 5.069 

Maturity Date 

FPL Group 
FPL Capital 

0 1  l b i  

201 1 

(a) Pmvide for the issuance of letters of credit up to $6,390 million ($2,473 million for FPL) and are available to support FPCE and FPL Gmup Capitak 
COmmerCial paper pmgramn and short-term borrowings and to pmvide additional liquidity in the event of a loss to the companies' or their Subsidiaries' 
operating facliities (including. in the case of FPL, a tansmission and disttibbution pmperty loss), as well 8s for general mrparate purpases. FPCs bank 
rewlving lines of credit are also amilable to suppon the purchase of $633 million of pollution contml, roiid waste disposal and industrial development 
revenue bonds (tax exempt bonds) in the event they are tendered by individual bond holdem and not remarketed prior to maturity 

(b) $17 million of FPCS and $40 million of FPL Gmup CapitaPs bank revdving lines of credit expre in 2012. The remaining portlon of bank revolving lines of 
credit for FPL and FPL Gmup Capital expire in 2013. 



As of July 30. 2009, 37 banks participate in FPL's and FPL Group Capital's credit facilities and FPL's revolving term loan 
facility, with no one bank providing more than 8% of the combined credit facilities and FPL's revolving term loan facility. In 
order for FPL Group Capital to borrow under the terms of its credit facility, FPL Group (which guarantees the payment Of FPL 
Group Capital's credit facility pursuant to a 1998 guarantee agreement) is required to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total 
capitalization that does not exceed a stated ratio. The FPL Group Capital credit facility also contains default and related 
acceleration provisions relating to, among other things, failure of FPL Group to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total 
capitalization at or below the specified ratio, Similarly, in order for FPL to borrow under the terms of its credit facility and 
revolving term loan facility, FPL is required to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total capitalization that does not exceed a 
stated ratio. The FPL credit facility and revolving term loan facility also contain default and related acceleration provisions 
relating to, among other things, failure of FPL to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total capitalization at or below the specified 
ratio. At June 30, 2009, each of FPL Group and FPL was in compliance with its required ratio. 

In January 2009. FPL Group entered into an agreement under which FPL Group may offer and sell, from time to time, FPL 
Group common stock having a gross sales price of up to $400 million. During the three and six months ended June 30, 2009, 
FPL Group received gross proceeds through the sale and issuance of common stock under this agreement of approximately 
$26 million and $65 million, respectively, consisting of 450,000 shares and 1,210,000 shares, respectively, at an average price 
of $57.08 and $53.95 per share, respectively. 

At June 30, 2009, FPL had the capacity to absorb up to approximately $194 million in future prudently incurred storm 
restoration costs without seeking recovery through a rate adjustment from the FPSC. Also, an indirect wholly-owned 
subsidiary of NextEra Energy Resources has established a $100 million letter of credit facility which expires in 2017 and serves 
as security for certain obligations under commodity hedge agreements entered into by the subsidiary. 

Guarantees and Letters of Credit - FPL Group and FPL obtain letters of credit and issue guarantees to facilitate commercial 
transactions with third parties and financings. At June 30, 2009, FPL Group had standby letters of credit of approximately 
$975 million ($355 million for FPL) and approximately $9.2 billion notional amount of guarantees ($648 million for FPL), of 
which approximately $7.1 billion ($365 million for FPL) have expirations within the next five years. An aggregate of 
approximately $725 million of the standby letters of credit at June 30, 2009 were issued under FPL's and FPL Group Capital's 
credit facilities. See Available Liquidity above. Letters of credit and guarantees support the buying and selling of wholesale 
energy commodities, debt and related reserves, nuclear activities, capital expenditures for wind development, the commercial 
paper program of FPL's consolidated VIE from which it leases nuclear fuel and other contractual agreements. Each of FPL 
Group and FPL believe it is unlikely that it would incur any liabilities associated with these letters of credit and guarantees. At 
June30, 2009, FPL Group and FPL accordingly did not have any liabilities recorded for these letters of credit and 
guarantees. In addition, FPL Group has guaranteed certain payment obligations of FPL Group Capital, including most of its 
debt and all of its debentures and commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its payment guarantees, and FPL Group 
Capital has guaranteed Certain debt and other obligations of NextEra Energy Resources and its subsidiaries. Due to declines 
in the value of investments held in the nuclear decommissioning trusts for Duane Arnold and Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant 
(Point Beach). the balances in those trusts are currently less than the NRC minimum funding requirements. In July 2009, 
NextEra Energy Resources submitted its proposed plan to the NRC for providing financial assurance for decommissioning 
funding for Duane Arnold and Point Beach under which FPL Group Capital would increase its existing decommissioning 
funding parent guarantees from a total of approximately $93 million to approximately $160 million by December 31, 2009. The 
ultimate amount of the guarantees could vary depending on the market performance of the investments held in the trusts and 
on the NRC's position on NextEra Energy Resources' proposed plan. See Note 10 -Commitments. 

Certain subsidiaries of NextEra Energy Resources have contracts that require certain projects to meet annual minimum 
generation amounts. Failure to meet the annual minimum generation amounts would result in the NextEra Energy Resources 
subsidiary becoming liable for liquidated damages. Based on past performance of these and similar projects and current 
forward prices, management believes that it is unlikely to experience a material exposure as a result of these liquidated 
damages' provisions. 

Shelf Registration - In September 2006, FPL Group, FPL Group Capital, FPL and certain affiliated trusts filed a shelf 
registration statement with the SEC for an unspecified amount of securities. The amount of securities issuable by the 
companies is established from time to time by their respective board of directors. As of July 30, 2009, securities that may be 
issued under the registration statement, as subsequently amended, which became effective upon filing, include, depending on 
the registrant, senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities, first mortgage bonds, preferred trust securities, common 
stock, stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units, preferred stock and guarantees related to certain of those 
securities. As of July 30, 2009, FPL Group and FPL Group Capital had approximately $1.9 billion (issuable by either or both of 
them up to such aggregate amount) of board-authorized available capacity, and FPL had $1.0 billion of board-authorized 
available capacity. 
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Cash Flow - The changes in cash and cash equivalents are summarized as follows: 

FPL Group FPL 
Six Months Ended June 30, 

2009 2008 2009 2008 
(millions) 

- -  
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2,144 $ 2.068 $ 1,276 $ 1.680 
Net cash used in investing activities (2.421) (2,530) (1.198) (1.263) 

18 595 (99) (193) Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

FPL Group's cash and cash equivalents decreased for the six months ended June 30, 2009 reflecting capital investments by 
FPL and NexiEra Energy Resources, a net decrease in short-term debt, the payment of common stoch dividends to FPL 
Group shareholders and the payment of margin cash collateral to NextEra Energy Resources' counterparties. These oufflows 
were partially offset by the receipt of cash from the net issuance of long-term debt and the recovery of fuel costs. 

FPL Group's cash flows from operating activities for the six months ended June 30, 2009 reflect cash generated by net 
income, the recovery by FPL of fuel costs for prior period deferrals and an inaease in other taxes at FPL primarily due to 
property taxes, which are payable in the fourth quarter. These inflows were partially offset by the payment of margin cash 
collateral to NextEra Energy Resources' counterparties as a result of changing energy prices. 

FPL Group's cash flows from investing activities for the six months ended June 30, 2009 reflect capital investments, including 
nuclear fuel purchases, of approximately $1.2 billion by FPL to expand and enhance its electric system and generating facilities 
to continue to provide reliable service to meet the power needs of present and future customers and investments in 
independent power projects of approximately $1.2 billion. FPL Group's cash flows from investing activities also include 
amounts related to the purchase and sale of restricted securities held in the special use funds, including the reinvestment of 
fund earnings and new contributions by NexiEra Energy Resources, as well as other investment activity, primarily at FPL 
Group Capital. 

During the six months ended June 30, 2009, FPL Group generated proceeds from financing activities, net of related issuance 
costs. of approximately $2.5 billion, including $83 million in proceeds from the issuance of common stock. primarily under FPL 
Group's continuous offering agreement (see Available Liquidity above), and the following long-term debt issuances and 
borrowings: 

- -  

Interest Principal Maturity 
Date Issued Company Debt Issued Rate Amount __ Date 

(millions) 

January 2009 NextEra Energy Canadian dollar denominated limited- Variable $ 76 2023'" 
recourse senior secured term loan Resources subsidiary 

January 2009 FPL Group Capital Term loan Variable 72 201 1 
March 2009 FPL Group Capital Debentures 6.00% 500 201 9 
March 2009 FPL First mortgage bonds 5.96% 500 2039 
March 2009 FPL Group Capital Junior subordinated debentures 8.75% 375 2069 
March 2009 NextEra Energy Limited-recourse senior secured notes Variable 22 2016"' 

May 2009 NextEra Energy Limited-recourse senior secured term Variable 343 2017'b' 

May 2009 FPL Group Capital Debentures related lo  FPL Group's 3.60% 350 2014 

Resources subsidiary 

Resources subsidiary loan 

equity units 
June 2009 FPL Group Capital Japanese yen denominated term loan Variable 146 2011 
June 2009 FPL Group Capital Term loan Variable - 50 201 1 

$ 2.434 - 
(a) Pmceeds hom mis loan were used to repay a po&n of me NextEm Enemy R e ~ u r c e r  subsidiary's Canadian ddlardenominated vatiable rab term loan maluting 

in 201 1. In March 2009. me remaining balance of me term loan maluting in 2011 was paid off. 
(b) Padally arnortving wlth a ballmn payment a1 maturn, 

During the six months ended June 30, 2009, FPL Group paid approximately $2.4 billion in wnnection with financing activities, 
including $625 million for FPL Group Capital debt maturities, $225 million for maturing FPL first mortgage bonds, 
approximately $303 million principal repayments on NextEra Energy Resources debt, approximately $141 million of FPL Group 
Capital debt payments including principal prepayment on a t e n  loan and repurchase of junior subordinated debentures, 
approximately $20 million principal repayment on FPL subsidiary storm-recovery bonds, the net decrease in short-term debt of 
$743 million (comprised of $718 million and $25 million at FPL Group Capital and FPL, respectively) and $382 million for the 
payment of dividends on FPL Group's common stock. 
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During the six months ended June 30, 2009, indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of NextEra Energy Resources and FPL Group 
Capital entered into interest rate swap agreements. See Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity - Market 
Risk Sensitivity. 

FPL Group's cash and cash equivalents increased for the six months ended June 30, 2008 reflecting cash generated by net 
income. the receipt of cash from the net issuance of long-term debt, the return and receipt of margin cash collateral from 
counterparties. storm-related insurance proceeds, a decrease in customer receivables and an increase in accounts 
payable. These inflows were partially offset by capital investments, the payment of common stock dividends to FPL Group 
shareholders and a net decrease in shohterm debt. 

In 2008. FPL entered into a reclaimed water agreement with PBC to provide FPL's West County Energy Center with reclaimed 
water beginning in January 2011. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL is to construct a reclaimed water system that 
PBC will legally own and operate. The reclaimed water agreement also requires PBC to issue bonds for the purpose of paying 
the costs associated with the construction of the reclaimed water system. On July 22, 2009, PBC issued approximately $68 
million principal amount of bonds. For financial reporting purposes, FPL is considered the owner of the reclaimed water 
system and FPL and FPL Group will record electric utility plant in service and other property as costs are incurred and long- 
term debt as costs are reimbursed to FPL. See Note 9. 

New Accounting Rules and Interpretations 

Variable Interest Entities - In June 2009, new accounting guidance was issued which modifies the consolidation model in 
previous guidance and expands the required disclosure related to VIES. FPL Group and FPL will be required to adopt the new 
accounting guidance on January 1, 2010. FPL Group and FPL are currently evaluating the impact of the new accounting 
guidance. See Note 7. 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 

FPL Group's total other comprehensive income (loss) activity is as follows: 

Accumulated Other Comprehennve Income (Loss) 
Su Months Ended June 30, 

2009 2008 
(millions) 

Balances at December 31 Of prior year 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on mmmodw cash flow hedges: 

Effective poRion of net unrealued gains (lasses) (net of $64 
tax expense and $205 tax benefit, respectively) 

RRlaSEifiCatiOn fmm AOCl to net income (net of $32 tax 
beneflt and $20 tax expenre. respectively) 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate cash flow 
hedges: 
Effective pmon of net unrealired gains (net of $19 and $1 

Redassiflcation from AOCi to net income (net of $5 tax 
tax  expense, respectively) 

expense in 2009) 
Net unrealued gains (losses) on available for sale smnties 

(net of $33 tax expense and $16 tax benefit, respectively) 
Adjustments between AOCl and retained earnings 
Defined beneflt pension and other beneflts plans (net of $1 and 

Net unrealized loss on foreign currency Vanslation (net Of $2 

Balancer at June 30 

$2 tax benefit, rerpeaively) 

tax expense) 

Net 
Unrealized 

Gains 
(Losses) Pension 
Oncash and 

Flow Other 
Hedges Beneflts Other Total 

$ 5 $ (25) $ 7 8 (13) 

93 93 

(47) - (47) 

29 - 29 

9 9 

47 47 
( 5 )  ( 5 )  

(2) (2) 

3 3 
$ 89 u 2 7 )  $ 52 $ 114 

--- 
-- 

Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity 

Net 
Unrealized 

Gain* 
(Losses) Pension 
OnCarh and 

Flow other 
w g e s  ~eneflts other TOM 

$ (81) $ 143 $ 54 $ 116 

(306) - (306) 

30 - 30 

2 

- _ _  I (355) - $ 139 9 - $ (187) 

Energy Marketing and Trading - Certain of FPL Group's subsidiaries, including FPL and NextEra Energy Resources, use 
derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the commodity prim risk inherent in the 
purchase and sale of fuel and electricity. In addition, FPL Group, through NextEra Energy Resources, uses derivatives to 
optimize the value of power generation assets. NextEra Energy Resources provides full energy and capacity requirements 
sewices primarily to distribution utilities, which include load-following services and various ancillary services, in certain markets 
and engages in energy trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements. 
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Derivative instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recorded on FPL Group's and FPL's condensed consolidated 
balance sheets as either an asset or liability measured at fair value. At FPL, substantially all changes in fair value are deferred as 
a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel 
clause or the capacity clause. For FPL Group's non-rate regulated operations, predominantly NextEra Energy Resources, 
essentially all changes in the derivatives' fair value for power purchases and sales and trading activities are recognized on a 
net basis in operating revenues; fuel purchases and sales are recognized on a net basis in fuel, purchased power and 
interchange expense; and the equity method investees' related activity is recognized in equity in earnings of equity method 
investees in FPL Group's condensed consolidated statements of income unless hedge accounting is applied. See Note 2. 

The changes in the fair value of FPL Group's consolidated subsidiaries' energy contract derivative instruments for the three 
and six months ended June 30,2009 were as follows: 

Hedges on M e d  Assets 
FPL Cost FPI 

Three months ended June 30,2009 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at March 31, 2009 
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contrads 
Effective portion of changes in fair value recorded in OCI 
Ineffective portion of changes in fair value recorded in earnings 
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification lo realized 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at June 30, 2009 
Net option premium payments (receipts) 
Net margin cash collateral paid 
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at June 30. 2009 

Six months ended June 30,2009 
Fair value of contrads outstanding at December 31, 2008 
Redassfcation to realized at settlement of contracts 
Effective portion of changes in fair value recorded in OCI 
ineffective portion of changes in fair value recorded in earnings 
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at June 30,2009 
Net option premium payments (receipts) 
Net margin cash collateral paid 
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at June 30, 2OW 

Now Recovery Group 
Trading Qualifying OCI Clauses Total 

(millions) 

$ 105 $ 194 5 242 5 (1,326) 5 (785) 
(53) (52) (60) 491 326 

5 5 
l l \  

Hedges on M e d  Assets 
FPL Cost FPL 

Non- Recovery Group 
Trading Qualitylng 3 Clauses Total 

(millions) 

5 56 $ 143 $ 114 $ (1,108) 5 (795) 

157 
(107) (84) 800 561 

157 
(48) 

9 9 
65 96 - (548) (387) 
73 141 187 (856) (455) 

(78) 17 (61) 
164 

$ 158 $ 187 $_o $ (352) 
--- 

- 
FPL Group's total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at June 30, 2009 shown above are included in the 
condensed consolidated balance sheet as follows: 

June 30, 
2009 

(millions) 

Current derivative assets 
Noncurrent other assets 
Current derivative liabilities 
Noncurrent derivative liabilities 
FPL Group's total mark-twnarket energy contract net assets (liabilities) 
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The sources of fair value estimates and maturity of energy contract derivative instruments at June 30, 2009 were as follows: 

Maturity 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafler Total 

(millions) 
------- 

Trading: 
- $ (262) 

(16) 
27 2 5 351 

Significant other observable inputs 3 (23) 
Significant unobservable inputs ------- 
Total 105 (44) 19 -8) 1 -- - 73 

Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets $ (84) $ (152) $ (9) $ (12) $ (5) S 
1 2 1 

186 131 

Owned Assets - Non-Qualifying: 
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 25 28 41 

4 2 3 126 
Total 98 91 (3) (5) (12) (28) 141 

Significant other observable inputs 16 13 (3) 
Significant unobservable inputs 5 7  5 0  1 0  __ - __ - 

Owned Assets - OCI: 
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 4 26 17 2 49 
Significant other observable inputs 89 52 (3) 138 
Significant unobservable inputs 
Total 9 3  78 17 (1) -- -- ~ 187 

- - - - _ _ - -  

Owned Assets - FPL Cost Recovey Clauses: 
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 

Significant unobservable inputs 
- (864) 

3 8 
Significant other Observable inputs (842) (W 

Total ( 8 4 2 )  0 3 - -- -- Ai!!!?) 
5 ------- 

Total sources of fair value - ( 5 4 6 ) $ - - 5  (28)- 

The changes in the fair value of FPL Group's consolidated subsidiaries' energy contract derivative instruments for the three 
and six months ended June 30, 2008 were as follows: 

Three months ended June 30,2008 
Fair value of contracts Outstanding at March 31, 2008 
Reclasslcation to reaiized at seulement of contracts 
Effective portion of changes in fair value rewrded in OCi 
Ineffective portion of changes in fair value recorded in earnings 
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at June 30. 2008 
Net option premium payments (receipts) 
Net margin cash collateral received 
Total mark-to-market energy contsact net assets (liabilities) at June 30, 2008 

Six months ended June 30,2008 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at December 31.2007 
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracis 
Effective portion of changes in fair value rewrded in OCI 
Ineffective pollion of changes in fair value recorded in earnings 
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to reaiized 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at June 30.2008 
Net option premium payments (receipts) 
Net margin cash collateral received 
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at June 30.2008 

Hedges on h e d  Assets 
FPL Cost 

Not- Recovery 
Trading Qualifying OCi Clauses 

(millions) 

$ 56 $ (224) $ (245) 5 464 
(5) (18) 26 (150) 

(9) ( 2 4  - 684 
42 1488) 1570) 998 . .  
(17) ' 21' 

(15) - - (379) 
5 25 s) $ 619 - 

Hedges on Owned Assets 
FPL Cost 

Non- Recover/ 
Trading Qualifying OCI Clauses 

(millions) 

$ 2 $ (138) $ (109) $ (119) 
1 (63) 49 (77) 

- (510) 
(13, 

39 (i74j - 1.194 
42 (488) (570) 998 
(17) 21 

- - (15) (379) 
$ 25 M) $J57J $ 619 
- 

~ 

42 



Market Risk Sensitivity - Financial instruments and positions affecting the financial statements of FPL Group and FPL 
described below are held primarily for purposes other than trading. Market risk is measured as the potential loss in fair value 
resulting from hypothetical reasonably possible changes in commodity prices, interest rates or equity prices over the next 
year. In December 2008, FPL Group Capital entered into a cross currency basis swap to hedge against currency movements 
with respect to both interest and principal payments on a loan and, in June 2009, FPL Group Capital entered into a cross 
currency swap to hedge against currency and interest rate movements with respect to both interest and principal payments on 
a loan. The fair value of these cross currency swaps was not material at June 30, 2009. Management has established risk 
management policies to monitor and manage market risks. Wlth respect to commodities, FPL Group's Exposure Management 
Committee (EMC), which is comprised of certain members of senior management, is responsible for the overall approval of 
market risk management policies and the delegation of approval and authorization levels. The EMC receives periodic updates 
on market positions and related exposures, credit exposures and overall risk management activities. 

FPL Group and its subsidiaries are also exposed to credit risk through their energy marketing and trading operations. Credit 
risk is the risk that a financial loss will be incurred if a counterparty to a transaction does not fulfill its financial obligation. FPL 
Group manages counterparty credit risk for its subsidiaries with energy marketing and trading operations through established 
policies, including counterparty credit limits, and in some cases credit enhancements, such as cash prepayments, letters of 
credit, cash and other collateral and guarantees. Credit risk is also managed through the use of master netting 
agreements. FPL Group's credit department monitors current and forward credit exposure to counterparties and their affiliates. 
both on an individual and an aggregate basis. 

Commodity price risk - FPL Group uses a value-at-risk (VaR) model to measure market risk in its trading and mark-to-market 
portfolios. The VaR is the estimated nominal loss of market value based on a one-day holding period at a 95% confidence 
level using historical simulation methodology. As of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the VaR figures were as follows: 

Non-Oualfying Hedges and 
Hedges in OCI and FPL Cost 

Trading Recovery Clauses ''I Total 
NextEra NextEra NextEra 
Enemy FPL Enemy FPL E"enJy FPL 

FPL  resource^ Gmup FPL Resources Group FpL Gmup 
imillionsl 

-- 
Dmmber31.2008 
June 30,2009 

58 $ 30 5 - $  5 $  5 5 8 6 %  5 4 $ 3 1  $ 6 6 $  
$ - $  6 $  6 5 4 5 5  4 1 5 2 4  5 4 5 %  44 $ 27 

Average forme period ended June 30,2009 $ - $ 6 $  6 $ 6 2 5  3 6 1 2 7  $ 6 2 1  39 5 27 

la1 Non-qualfying hedges are employed to reduce the market risk exposure lo physical assets or mnVaCtS which me not marked to markeC The VaR figures for the 
no-qualiing hedges and hedges in OCI and FPL cost recovery ciauses category do not represent me ecOnomfi exposure to commodw p"ce movements. 

Interest rate risk - FPL Group and FPL are exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of their 
respective issuances of debt, investments in special use funds and other investments. FPL Group and FPL manage their 
respective interest rate exposure by monitoring current interest rates, entering into interest rate swaps and adjusting their 
variable rate debt in relation to total capitalization. 

The following are estimates of the fair value of FPL Group's and FPL's financial instruments: 

FPL Group: 
Fixed income securities: 

Special use funds 
Other investments 

Long-term debt, including current maturities 
Interest rate swaps - net unrealized losses 

FPL: 
Fixed income securities - special use funds 
Long-term debt, including current maturities 

(a1 Based on quoted make1 pticerformese o r ~ i m i l a r i ~ ~ ~ e s .  
i? Bared on market p"s pmvlded by external sources. 
icl Based on market prices modeled internally. 

June 30,2009 December 31, 2008 
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

(millions) 

$ 1.743 $ 1.743'a1 $ 1.867 
$ '125 $ '125'a' $ '105 
$ 16,324 $ 16,373'" $ 15,221 
$ (21) $ (21)'c' $ (78) 

$ 1,479 $ 1.479'a' $ 1,510 
$ 5,829 $ 6.042'" $ 5,574 

$ 1,867'" 
$ 105'" 
$ 15.152'" 
$ (78)'c' 

$ 1,510ia1 
$ 5,65Ztb1 
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The special use funds of FPL Group and FPL consist of restricted funds set aside to cover the cost of storm damage for FPL 
and for the decommissioning of FPL Group's and FPL's nuclear power plants. A portion of these funds is invested in fixed 
income debt securities carried at their market value. At FPL, adjustments to market value result in a corresponding adjustment 
to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment. The market value adjustments of FPL Group's non-rate 
regulated operations result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for impairments deemed to be other than temporary 
which are reported in current period earnings. Because the funds set aside by FPL for storm damage could be needed at any 
time, the related investments are generally more liquid and, therefore, are less sensitive to changes in interest rates. The 
nuclear decommissioning funds, in contrast. are generally invested in longer-term securities, as decommissioning activities are 
not scheduled to begin until at least 2014 (2032 at FPL). 

FPL Group and its subsidiaries use a combination of fixed rate and variable rate debt to manage interest rate 
exposure. Interest rate swaps are used to adjust and mitigate interest rate exposure when deemed appropriate based upon 
market conditions or when required by financing agreements. At June 30, 2009, the estimated fair values for FPL Group's 
interest rate swaps were as follows: 

Notional Effective Maturity Rate Rate Estimated 
Amount Date Date Paid Received Fair Value 
(millions) (millions) 

Fair value hedge - FPL Group Capital: 
8 300 June 2006 SeDtember 201 1 Variable@' 5.625% $ 16 

Cash flow hedges - NextEra Energy Resources: 
$ 57 December 2003 December 2017 4.245% Variable"' (3) 
$ 19 April 2004 December 2017 3.845% Variable"' (1) 
$ 176 December 2005 November 201 9 4.905% (14) 
$ 459 January 2007 January 2022 5.390% Variable'" (43) 
$ 138 January 2008 September 201 1 3.2050% Variable'b' (4) 
$ 359 January 2009 December 2016 2.680% Variable(') 10 
$ 124 January 2009(') December 2023 3.725% Variable'" 3 
$ 79 January 2009 December 2023 2.578% Variable@' 5 
$ 21 March 2009 December 2016 2.655% VariableIb' 1 

5 341 May 2009 May 2017 3.015% VariableIb' 8 
$ 106 May 2009 May 2024 4.663% VariableIb' 1 

Total cash flow hedges (37) 
Total interest rate hedges $1z1) 

$ 7  March 2009(') December 2023 3.960% VariableIb' 

- 

la) Three-month LlBOR plus 1.18896% 
lb) Three-month LlBOR 
IC) Six-month LIBOR 
Id1 Exchange of payments does not begin until December 2016 
(e) Three-monm Banket's Acceptance Rate 

Based upon a hypothetical 10% decrease in interest rates, which is a reasonable near-term market change, the net fair value 
of FPL Group's net liabilities would increase by approximately $795 million ($337 million for FPL) at June 30, 2009. 

Equity price risk - Included in the nuclear decommissioning funds of FPL Group are marketable equity securities carried at their 
market value of approximately $1.299 million and $1,080 million ($722 million and $648 million for FPL) at June 30, 2009 and 
December 31, 2008, respectively. A hypothetical 10% decrease in the prices quoted by stock exchanges, which is a 
reasonable near-term market change, would result in a $121 million ($68 million for FPL) reduction in fair value and 
corresponding adjustments to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment for FPL. or adjustments to 
OCI for FPL Group's non-rate regulated operations, at June 30, 2009. 

Credit risk - For all derivative and contractual transactions. FPL Group's energy marketing and trading operations. which 
include FPL's energy marketing and trading division, are exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties 
to these transactions. Relevant considerations when assessing FPL Group's energy marketing and trading operations' credit 
risk exposure include: 

Operations are primarily concentrated in the energy industry 

Trade receivables and other financial instruments are predominately with energy, utility and financial services related 
companies, as well as municipalities, cooperatives and other trading companies in the United States. 

Overall credit risk is managed through established credit policies. 
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Prospective and existing customers are reviewed for creditworthiness based upon established standards, with customers 
not meeting minimum standards providing various credit enhancements or secured payment terms, such as letters of 
credit or the posting of margin cash collateral. 

The use of master netting agreements to offset cash and non-cash gains and losses arising from derivative instruments 
with the same counterparty. FPL Group's policy is to have master netting agreements in place with significant 
counterparties. 

Based on FPL Group's policies and risk exposures related to credit, FPL Group and FPL do not anticipate a material adverse 
effect on their financial positions as a result of counterparty nonperformance. As of June 30, 2009, approximately 97% of FPL 
Group's and 100% of FPL'S energy marketing and trading counterparty credit risk exposure is associated with companies that 
have investment grade credit ratings. 

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

See Management's Discussion - Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity - Market Risk Sensitivity. 

Item 4. Controls and Procedures 

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of June 30, 2009, each of FPL Group and FPL had performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the 
participation of its management, including FPL Group's and FPL's chief executive officer and chief financial officer, of the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of each company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) Rule 13a-I5(e) or 15d-I5(e)). Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive 
officer and chief financial officer of each of FPL Group and FPL concluded that the company's disclosure controls and 
procedures are effective in timely alerting them to material information relating to the company and its consolidated 
subsidiaries required to be included in the company's reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act and ensuring that 
information required to be disclosed in the company's reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is accumulated 
and communicated to management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers. to allow timely 
decisions regarding required disclosure. FPL Group and FPL each have a Disclosure Committee, which is made up of 
several key management employees and reports directly to the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of each 
company. to monitor and evaluate these disclosure controls and procedures. Due to the inherent limitations of the 
effectiveness of any established disclosure controls and procedures, management of FPL Group and FPL cannot provide 
absolute assurance that the objectives of their respective disclosure controls and procedures will be met. 

(b) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

FPL Group and FPL are continuously seeking to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of their operatiins and of their 
internal controls. This results in refinements to processes throughout FPL Group and FPL. However, there has been no 
change in FPL Group's or FPL's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during FPL Group's and FPL's most 
recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, FPL Group's or FPL's internal 
control over financial reporting. 

PART II  -OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings 

FPL Group and FPL are parties to various legal and regulatory proceedings in the ordinary course of their respective 
businesses. For information regarding legal and regulatory proceedings that could have a material effect on FPL Group or 
FPL, see Item 3. Legal Proceedings and Note 15 - Legal and Regulatory Proceedings to Consolidated Financial Statements in 
the 2008 Form 10-K for FPL Group and FPL and Note 10 - Legal Proceedings and Regulatory Proceedings herein. Such 
descriptions are incorporated herein by reference 

Item I A .  Risk Factors 

There were no material changes from the risk factors disclosed in FPL Group's and FPL's 2008 Form 10-K. The factors 
discussed in Part I, Item IA. Risk Factors in FPL Group's and FPL's 2008 Form 10-K. as well as other information set forth in 
this report, which could materially adversely affect FPL Group's and FPL's businesses, financial condition andlor future 
operating results should be carefully considered. The risks described in FPL Group's and FPL's 2008 Form 10-K are not the 
only risks facing FPL Group and FPL. Additional risks and uncertainties also may materially adversely affect FPL Group's or 
FPL's business, financial condition andlor future operating results. 
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Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds 

Information regarding purchases made by FPL Group of its common stock is as follows: 

Maximum Number of 
Shares that May Yet be 
Purchased Under the 

Total Number of Shares 
Purchased as Part of a 

Total Number of Average Price 
Shares Paid Per 

Period Purchased la) Share la) Publicly Announced Program Program Ib) 

132 5 51.17 20,000,000 
20,000,000 

06/01/09 - 06/30/09 3,233 $58.20 20.000.000 

04/01/09 - 04/30/09 
05/01/09 - 05/31/09 2,516 $55.61 

Total 5,881 $56.93 

(a) Represents shares of common stcck withheld fmm employees to pay certain withholding taxes upon lhe vesting of Stock awards granted Io such 
employees under the FPL Gmup. Inc. Amended and Restated Long Term Incentive Plan. 

(5 )  In February 2005. FPL Group's Board of Diredors authotized a mmmon stock repurchase plan of up 10 20 million shares Of common StOCk Over an 
unspecified period. which authorization was ratified and confirmed by the Board of Directors in December 2005. 

- 
- 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

The Annual Meeting of FPL Group's shareholders was held on May 22, 2009. Of the 410,768,460 shares of common stock 
outstanding on the record date of March 23, 2009, a total of 349,767,159 shares (or 85.15% of the outstanding shares) were 
represented in penon or by proxy. 

The following directors were elected effective May 22, 2009: 

For 

Sherly S .  Barrat 250,069,534 
Robert M. Beail, II 271,446,134 
J. Hyatt Brown 328,562,704 
James L. Camaren 272,l 93,539 
J. Brian Ferguson 272,047,699 
Lewis Hay, 111 333,752,237 
Toni Jennings 270,296,577 
Oliver D. Kingsley, Jr. 339,049,151 
Rudy E. Schupp 339,155,525 
Michael H. Thaman 339,359,753 
Hansel E. Tookes, II 336,970,686 
Paul R. Tregurtha 270,945,867 

Wthheld 

99,697,625 
78,321,025 
21,204,455 
77,573,620 
77,719,460 
16,014,922 
79,470,582 
10,716,008 
10.611.634 
10.407.406 
12;796:473 
78,821,292 

The vote ratifying the appointment of Deloitte &Touche LLP as FPL Group's independent registered public amunting firm for 
2009 was 343,727,113 for, 4,740,244 against and 1,299,802 abstaining. 

The vote to approve the material terms under the FPL Group Amended and Restated Long Term Incentive Pian for payment of 
performance-based compensation as required by internal Revenue Code section 162(m) was 268,642,165 for, 18,460,726 
against and 2,084,594 abstaining. There were also 60.579.674 broker non-votes. 
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Item 6. Exhibits 

Exhibit 
Number 

'4(a) 

FPL 
Description Group FPL 

Purchase Contract Agreement dated as of May 1, 2009, between FPL Group and X 
The Bank of New Yo& Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(a) 
to Form 8-K dated May 22, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Pledge Agreement, dated as of May 1. 2009, among FPL Group, Deutsche Bank X 
Trust Company Americas. as Collateral Agent. Custodial Agent and Securities 
Intermediary and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent 
and Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated May 22. 2009, File 
NO. 1-8841) 

Officets Certificate of FPL Group Capital, dated May28, 2009, creating the X 

Series C Debentures due June 1, 2014 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated 
May 22, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

FPL Group Amended and Restated Long Term Incentive Plan, most recently 

Executive Retention Employment Agreement between FPL Group and Joseph T. 

Appendix A2 (revised as of May 21. 2009) to the FPL Group Supplemental 

X 

amended and restated on May 22,2009 

X 

Kelliher 

< 
Executive Retirement Plan, amended and restated effective January 1,2005 

Computation of Ratios X 

Computation of Ratios 

Rule 13a-l4(a)/15d-l4(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of FPL Group 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-i4(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of FPL Group 

X 

X 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-l4(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of FPL 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-i4(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of FPL 

Section 1350 Certification of FPL Group 

Section 1350 Certification of FPL 

XBRL Instance Document of FPL Group 

XBRL Schema Document 

XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document 

XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document 

XBRL Label Linkbase Document 

XBRL Definition Linkbase Document 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

'Incorporated herein by reference 

FPL Group and FPL agree to furnish to the SEC upon request any instrument with respect to long-term debt that FPL Group and 
FPL have not filed as an exhibit pursuant to the exemption provided by Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation SK. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrants have duly caused this report to be signed on 
their behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

FPL GROUP, INC. 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

(Registrants) 

Date: July 30, 2009 

K. MICHAEL DAVIS 
K. Michael Davis 

Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of FPL Group. InC. 
Vice President, Accounting and 

Chief Accounting Officer of Florida Power & Light Company 
(Principal Accounting Officer of the Registrants) 
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Exhibit 12(a) 

FPL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS'q 

Earnings, as defined: 
Net inwme 
Income taxes 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income, as below 
Amortization of capitalized interest 
Distributed inwme of equity method investees 
Less: Equity in earnings of equity method investees 

Total earnings, as defined 

Fixed charges, as defined: 
Interest expense 
Rental interest factor 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net inwme 
Capitalized interest 

Total fixed charges, as defined 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock 
dividends (a' 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 2009 

(millions of dollars) 

$ 734 
90 

453 
9 

30 
20 

$ 1,296 - 
$ 426 

14 
13 

453 
32 

$ 485 - 
2.67 - 

(a) FPL Gmup. Inc has no preference equity semities outstanding: therefore, the ratio d earnings to hxed charges is the same 88 the ratio of earnings to combined fixed 
charges and preferred stock dividends. 
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Exhibit 12(b) 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS 'I' 

Six Months Ended 
June 30,2009 

(millions of dollars) 

Earnings, as defined: 
Net income 
lnwme taxes 
Fixed charges, as below 

Total earnings, as defined 

Fixed charges, as defined: 
Interest expense 
Rental interest factor 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 

Total fixed charges, as defined 

$ 340 
189 
173 

$ 702 - 
$ 156 

4 
13 

$ 173 - 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock 

dividends la) 4.06 

(81 Florida Power & Light Company has no preference equity securities oulstanding: therefore, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges is the same as the ratio 
of earnings to combined hxed charges and preferred stock dividends. 
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Exhibit 3l(a) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-l4(a) Certification 

I, Lewis Hay, 111, certify that: 

1. 

2. 

I have reviewed this Form IO-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30,2009 of FPL Group, Inc. (the registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not wntain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report: 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(0 and 15d-15(9) forthe registrant and have: 

a) 

3. 

4. 

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to 
be designed under our supervision. to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
wnclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure wntrols and procedures, as of the end of the period covered 
by this report based on such evaluation: and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranvs internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

b) 

c) 

d) 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal wntrol over 
financial reporting, to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to rewrd, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

b) 

Date: July 30, 2009 

LEWIS HAY, 111 
Lewis Hay, 111 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
of FPL Group, Inc. 



Exhibit 31(b) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-14(a) Certification 

I. Armando Pimentel, Jr.. certify that: 

1. 

2. 

I have reviewed this Form IO-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009 of FPL Group, Inc. (the registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a15(e) and 1%-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(f) and 15d-I5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision. to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to 
be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered 
by this report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

3. 

4. 

b) 

c) 

d) 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registranrs auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors lor Dersons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

b) 

Date: July 30, 2009 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 

of FPL Group, Inc. 
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Exhibit 31(c) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-14(a) Certification 

I, Armando J. Olivera. certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-(1 for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009 of Florida Power 8 Light Company (the 
registrant); 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report. fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(0 and 15d-15(9) for the registrant and have: 

a) 

3. 

4. 

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to 
be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered 
by this report based on such evaluation; and 

b) 

c) 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registranfs most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranfs internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registranfs auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting Which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record. process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

b) 

Date: July 30, 2009 

ARMAND0 J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
of Florida Power & Light Company 
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Exhibit 31(d) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-l4(a) Certification 

I, Armando Pimentel, Jr.. certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-(1 for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009 of Florida Power 8 Light Company (the 
registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d-I5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(9 and 15d-15(0) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to 
be designed under our supervision. to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and DrOcedUres. as of the end of the Period covered 
by this report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

2. 

3. 

4. 

b) 

c) 

d) 

5 ,  The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

b) 

Date: July 30. 2009 

ARMAND0 PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer of 

Florida Power 8 Light Company 
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Exhibit 32(a) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, Lewis Hay, Ill and Armando Pimentel. Jr., certify pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. that: 

(1) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 of FPL Group, Inc. (FPL Group) for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2009 
(Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of FPL Group. 

Dated: July 30, 2009 

LEWIS HAY, 111 
Lewis Hav. 111 

Chairman andchief ixecutive Officer 
of FPL Group, Inc. 

ARMAND0 PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer of FPL Group, Inc. 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to FPL Group and will be retained by 
FPL Group and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished a5 an exhibit to the Repolt pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and 
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and, accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission as part of the Report and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of FPL Group under the Securities 
Act of 1933 or fie Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or afier the date of the Report. irrespective of any 
general incorporation language contained in such filing). 
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Exhibit 32(b) 
OS AUG I 4  ii!; 8: 38 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, Armando J. Olivera and Armando Pimentel, Jr., certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q of Florida Power 8 Light Company (FPL) for the quarterly period ended 
June 30, 2009 (Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of FPL. 

Dated: July 30, 2009 

ARMANDO J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

President and Chief Executive Officer of 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 

ARMAND0 PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel. Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Offlcer of 

Florida Power a Light Company 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to FPL and will be retained by FPL and 
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and 
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and, accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission as part of the Report and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of FPL under the Securities Act of 
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or after the date of the Report, irrespective of any general 
incorporation language contained in such filing). 
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